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January 23, 2018

To,

The Bombay Stock Exchange,
Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited, 1* Floor, P.J. Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001

Sub.: Submission of “Statement of Audited Financial Results” for the year ended March 31, 2017

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above subject, please note that the Board of Karvy Financial Services Limited at their
meeting held on December 22, 2017 have taken on record the audited financial statements of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

Accordingly, as per the requirements of Clause 52(1) and Clause 52(2} of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements} Regulations 2015, we here by submit the “Statement of Audited Financial Results” for

the year ended March 31, 2017.

The “Exchange” is requested to take on record of the above statement as well as the audited financial
statements.

Please acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking you,

Yours' faithfully,

ok Karvy Financial Services Limited

Yogesh
M.D. & CE.O.
DIN: 00148721
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KARVY FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED
Registered Office: 705, 7th Floor, Hallmark Business Plaza, Sant Dnyancshwar Merg, Opp: Gura Nanak Nospital, Bandra (East), Mumbai - 400051
Statement of Audited Financlal Resulis for the year ended 31 Moarch 2017

Ameount in supees lakhs
Particulars Six month ended Year ended Year ended

31 March 1017 3 March 2016 31 March 2017 i March 2016
Unaudited Unaudited Audited Audited
Interest camed {apH{b)e{cy+(d) ! 11,575.04 19.172.85 28,026.22 35203.66

(2} Interest on advances 1101645 18,073.48 27.093.62 3328551
(b) Income on investments 0.73 0,79 1.55 £.03
(c) Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and other inter bank finds
(d) Others 557.86 1,098.58 531.05 1912.12
Other Income - .
Total Income (1+2) 11,575.04 19,172.85 28,028.22 35,203.66
[nterest expended 9,637.71 11,643.31 21,062.62 3.381.49
Operating expenses (i}+(ii) 3.704.46 5.117.24 7.786.69 8.k43.47
(i) Employees cost 1.526.12 2.203.15 351365 404784
{ii) Other operming expenses 2,178.34 2.914.09 4273.04 5,095.32
Total E e (445) ing pi and 1334217 16,760.55 2884932 32,524.66
Operating Profit befare pravisions and contingencles (3-6) (1,767.14) 14123 (823.09) 2,679.01
Provistons (other than tax) and contingencics 309526 131.34 1,261.61 870.25
Exceptional iems . . .
. Profil (+) Loss (<) from ordinary activities before tax (7-8-3) {4,862.40) 2,280.97 (4,084.72) 1,808.76
. Taxexpense {1.041.36) 803.09 (5,117.45) 648,67
. Net Profit(+)/ Loss{-) from ordinary activities after tax (10-11) {3,821.03) 147288 (2,967.28}, 1,160.09
. Extraordinary items (net of tax expense) . - - -
Net Profit (+) Loss (-) for the peried (12-13) {3.821.03) 147188 (2,967.28)! 1,160.09
. Paid-up equity shure espital (Face Value Rs, 10 Per Share) 7.825.00 7.825.00 7.825.00 7.825.00
. Reserves excluding Revaluation Reserves (as per balanee sheet of previous accounting year) - . 31.669.65 34,636.92
. Analytical Ratips
{i) Copitat Adequacy Ratio 20.75% 17.93% 20.75%! 17.93%
(ii) Earnings Per Share {(EPS)
- Basic EPS *(0.49) 194 (3.79) 1.35
- Diluted EPS *(0,49) ‘194 (3.79)] 1.3%
. NPA Ratios
) Gross Non performing assets (NPA) 21,693.53 702313 21,693.53 7.023.13
b) Net NPA 17,493.28 625595 17.493.28 6,255.95
) % of Gross NPA 10 Gross advances 1341% 3.14% 13.41%| 115%
@) % of Nct NPA to Net advances 11.10% 2.81%; 11.10% 2R1%
€} Refurn on Asseis (annualised) (Net Profit/Averege Loan AssoisH «2.12% 1.32% +1.54% 0.54%

* Not annualised
#Aversge loan assets is avernge of opening and closing period |oan asscts outstanding
Notes:-

1. The Financinl results of the company fur the year ended 31 March 2017 has been reviewed by the sudit committee and has been approved at the meeting of the board of Directors held on 22 December|
2017.

Figures for six months ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March 2016 represent the difference between the audited figures in respeet of the full financial year and published figures of balf year ended 31

ber 2016 and 31 2015 resp: 1y,

The statutory suditors have corried out the sudit of the annuat financials results as required under regulation 52 of the SEBI {Listing Obligati d Disel i ions, 2015 ("Listing
Regulations”).

The Company has executed s *Business Transfer Agreement (BTA)' with Mfs Small Business Finance Company Mrivate lelll:d (formerly Mape Finserve Private Limited) on | August 2017, o dispose
a part of retail lending division of the company as a going concem on slump sales basis, free and clear of ell for a purchase ideration towards the transfer of identified loan
Rs5C1Y i (lcss sny provisions) together with related fixed nssets, current nssets and cumrent liabilitics as on the date of sale. The members® nppmval in this regard was obtained in the cxtro-
ordinary general meeting of the Company held on 16 2017. The ion has been on 28 2007,

As per the provisions of section 197 of Companies Aet, 2013 total managerial remunertion to be paid to its Chief Excentive Officer (CEO) and Managing Director, for the year shall not exceed ¢leven
percent of the net profits without prior approval of the Central Government. The Company has paid ion to the Chiel ive Officer (CEQ) and Mnnsging Director smounting 10 Rs.
28,837,392 for the year ended 31 March 16 which exceeds the prescribed limits by Rs. 14,212,458, Conscquent to en epplication filed by the Company, the Centrs] Government (Ministry of Corporate
AfTairs), in exereise of its powers conferred on it under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, vide its order dated 84 July 2017, gave its approval for the waiver of recovery of excess remuneration of]
Rs.10,757,392 paid. The company has sccounted for the balance amount of Rs.1.465,066 s ivable, as ibed by the C ies Act, 2013, The management intends to adjust the aforesaid
receivable against the full end final amount payable.

The listed debentures are secured by way of fioating charge on the loan against share portfolio of the Company, ranking pari passu amongst the debenture holders along with oiber lenders.

The company is primarily engaged in secured lending business. Further, the company operates in single g hical segrment (d ie). dingly there is no reponable segment to be disclosed as|
required by Accounting Standard 17 'Segment Reponting”

Di in d with Iation $2¢4) of ities and E Board of India (Listing Obligations and Di i i 2015 for the year ended 31 March 2017:

{2) Credit Rating and change In Credit Rating (If any):

“[ICRA] A+{S0)" by ICRA Limited for long term bank loans of the Company

“[TCRA] AL1+{SQ)" by ICRA Limited for commercisl papers issued by the Company

“[[CRA] PP-MLD-A put on watch with develaping implieations ™ by ICRA Limited for sccured red bl i issued by the Company

“[[CRAJA; put on waich with developing implicetions™ by [CRA Limited for unsecured debentures issued by the Company

() Debt-Equity Ratio rs at 31 March 2017: 3.69:1 [Debe Eguity ratio is (Long: L ings + Short-tzrm b ings + Current ities of long debt + Book everdrafty Netwarth)

(¢) The company has paid both interest £ repayment of principal on due date during the half year ended 31 March 2017,

(d) Next due dme for the payment of interestprincipal from 1 April 2017 to 30 September 2017: Nil

{c) Asser cover availables Deb: Service Coverage Ratin/ interesi Serviee Covernge Ratio/Debenture Redemption Reserve: As per the proviso te Regulation $2(4), the
details ese not applicable to the Company being 8 Non-Banking Financial Company.

(N NetWorth: INR 39,494,65 Lakhs

Previous year's! period's figuses have been regrouped reclassified, where necessary to confirm current period's classification,

nd on behslf of the Board af Directors

Yogesh Gaat
Ttace : Hyderabad CEO and Managing Dircctor
Date: 22.12.2017 DIN: 07189252
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Mombers of Karvy Financial Services Limited

Report on the Finnneial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Keevy Financial Services Limited ("the
Company"). which comprisc the Balance Sheer as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Flow Statemen! for the year then eaded, and a summary of the significant aceounting pelicies
and other explanatory information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Scction 134(5) of the
Companics Act, 2013 (“the Act") with fespect 1 the preparation of these financial stalements that give
& tene and faic view of the financial position, financial performance and cash fiows. of the Company in

« aceordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compantes (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (“the
Rules™). This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting vecords i mecordance with
the provisians of the Act for safeguarding the essets of the Company and for preventing end detecting frauds
and other irregubarities; sclection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estiates that are ressanable and pradent; and design, implementation and maintenasce of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy end compleioness of
the aceounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial siatements that give
& true and fair view and are free from material misstatemont, whether due to fraud or error.

Anditors® Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We have tsken into accourt the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
malters which are required to be inchuded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rutes made thereunder, 1¢ the exient applicable.

We econdusted our audit in-aceordance with the Standeeds on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act and other applicable authoritstive pronouncements issued by the Institwe of Chartered
decountants of Indiz. Those Siandards and pronouncements require that we comply with ethical
#quicainents snd plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
fatgments ere free from maferial misstatement.
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Karvy Financind Services Lirnited )
Independent Auditer’s Report {continued)

Aunditors” Respansibility {continved) .

An audit involves perferming procedures o oblain audit evidenes about the emounts and the disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditers indgment, including the
gssessment of the risks of material misstztement of the finoncial stasements, whether due o fraud or eror.
In making those risk assessmenis, the suditor considers mternal finapcial control  relevant w the
Company's preparation of the linancial stelensents that give a tree and Tair view In order 10 design sudit
procedures thal are approprisic in the circumstanses, An audil also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting pelicics used and the reasanableness of the acconnting estimaies made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall preseidation of the financial statements.

We helicve that the audit cvidence we have obtained is sufficiant and appropriste 1o provide a basis for
our quelificd audit epinion an the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

As mare fully discussed in Nete 2,28 {d) o the financial statements, during the year, centain deficiencies
were identified by the Company in the internat control environment, which, inter alia included the tack of
sufficient audit Leail and backup of clectronic data which may be nesessary for the demenstration of timing
and sequencing of transactions in certsin categories of Joans and epprovals thereof and for the timely
deiermination of rdequate provision for Non-Performing Assets ('NPAS) in respect of such category of
loans.

Such weaknesses could potentialiv resul in inaceurate assertions in the preparation of financial statements
and incomplerefinaceurate provisions for NPag, Manngement is in the process of taking necessary steps
1o address the aforesaid muaterinl weaknesses in the internal conirel environment. The impact, if any, of
the above as atand for the financial year ended 31 March 2017 is not guantifiable.

Qualified Opision

Inour opinton and 4o the best of our informition and according o the explanztions given tous, except for
the possible clfects of the matters the impact of which is not ascertainable as described in the Basis for
Qualified Opamcn section of cur report, ihe aforesaid financial sistements give the information required
by the Act in the manner se required and give a true and fair view in mnformny with the accounting
principles generally accepled in Indis, of the state of affairs of the Company 23 at 31 March 2017, and its
loss and ity cash flows for the year ended an that date,

Reporion Omm Legal and Reguiatory Reguirements

I, As requirert by the Companies (Anditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
CGovermment of India in terms of Seetion 143 {11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered epproprinte and according to the informaticns ang
expienaticns given o us, we give in the “Anncxure A" a staternent on the matters specified in
pacageaphs 3 and 4 of the said Order, 1o the extent applicable,
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Karvy Finadeial Services Limited
Independent Auditer's Report (continued)

Repart on Gther Legal and Reguldtory Requivements {continued)

2 Astequired by Sectien 143.03) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We.Have sought and except for the.matters described in the Basis for Qualified Qpinion paragraph
and clause (i) iv below, obtainad alf the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and bolief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b In our apinion, except for the possible effects of the matters referred to the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, proper books of account as required by fawv have been kept by the Company
50 far ag it appears from our examination of those books,

(¢} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

{d) 1Inouwropinion, the aforcsaid financial stitements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

{c} The matier described in the Basis for Qualificd Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may
have an adverse effect on the Rinctioning of the Campany.

(f}  Onthebasis of the written representations roceived from the Direstors as on 31 March 2017 aad
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2017 from being appointed as a Director in térms of Section 164 (2) of the Acl.

The qualification relating 1o the maintenance of accounts and other matiers connected therewith
are a8 staied in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above.

With respeci to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial repenting of the
Company and the operating effectivencss of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Apnnexure 87, snd

With respect to the other mafters o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
i1 of the Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinian and fo the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the ihpact of pending liigations as at 31 March 2617 on its
ARt financial position in its financial sfaiements - Ref‘u’!\o.e 225 to e Dinencial SESEMENISsme munw

The Campany did siot have any long-lerm contracts including derivative condricis for which
there ware miaterial forescenble losses.

There were no amounts wdhich were required to be fransferred (o the Investor Education and
Prowcetion Fund by the Company. A e
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Karvy Financial Services Limited -
Independent Auditor’s Repart {continued).

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements (continued)

L4

iv. The Company has not provided certain requisite disclosures in the financial statements a5 to
holdings as well us dealings in Specificd Bank Notes during the period from
§ Navertber 2016 to 30 December 2016. Conseguently we are unable to obiain sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence to report whether the disclasures to the extent stied in the notes
gre in accordance with hooks of account maintained by the Cornpany and a5 produced to us
hy the Management-Refer Note 2.45 to the financial staterents,

Jor BS R & Aszocintes LLP Jor Lalith Prasad and Co
tered Adpenniants Chariered Accowstants
Vs Registration No: 118231 W/W-100G024 Firm's Registration No: 0080898
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Karvy Financis) Services Lintited
Annexare A to the Independént Auditors® Repor{

The Annexure A referred to in our report of even date fo the Members of Karvy Financial Services
Limited ("the Company™} on the fingecial siatemenis for the vear ended 31 Mavch 2017, we report that:

{8} The Company has naintained proper eecords showing full particulnrs, including guanttative
detnils and situation of fixed asses during the year,

(b} The Compaay has a regular progrimme of physicat verification of its fixed assets by which alf
fixed assets are verificd every 'year oxcept for the assets at branches which are verified ina
phased manner over e perind of two years, In accordance with this program, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material diserepancies were noticed on such
verification. In aur opinian, this periodicity of physical verificalion is reasonable having
regard 1o the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

{c} According to the information and explanations given to.us, the Compeny does sof have any
immovabie assets chassified «s Tixed asscis at 31 March 2017 The title deeds of immovable
propertics held as “Asseis held for sale” disclosed in Note 2,18 to the financial statements, are
held in the neme of the Company.

The Cempsny i a Non-Banking Finance Company primarily cagaged in assel financing.
Accerdingly, it does nat hold any physical inventory. Accordingly, Clause 3(i) of'the Order is not
applicable lo the Company.

The Company has gronted unsecured loans, to thice companies covered in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Act.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the tsrmy and conditions under which such Ieans were granted
are not prejudicial is the imerest of the Company,

In respect of the aforesaid loans; the schedulg of repayment of principal and payment of
interest has beco stipulated and the parties are repaying the principal amount, as stipulated, gad
are afso regulac in paviment of interest as applicable.

¢ inrespect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount which is overdue for more than 90 days,
M AR ota e,

. Aceording to the information and explanation’ given 10 us and on the besis of our examination of
the recards of the Company, the Company has.nor uadertaken any wwansaction in respect of Inans,
guaranices and securities coversd under Section 185 of the Act, The Company has complied witl
Section 186(1) of the Act in relation io investments made by the Company. The remaining
sravisions related to Section 186 of the Act da net apply to the Company as al s an NBFC.

v ff The Clom;mny has not sccepled any deposits from the public.
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Karvy Financial Services Limited
Annexure A to the Independent Auditors’ Report {continued)

vi. According to the information snd explanations given to us, the Central Govarmment s not
preseribed the maintenance of cost recards under Section 144 (1) of the Companics Aci, 2013 for
sny of the services rendered by the Company. Accordingly, Clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
appiicable vy the Company.

vit. (3) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
exansination of the records of the Compeey, amounts deduciedfacerued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statuntory dues including Provident Fund, Emplayees’ State
lusurance, income-tax, Setvice s, cess and other material statutory dues have geaerally
been regularly deposited with the appropriste autherities, though there have been a siight
deday in a few cases. As expiained to us, the Company did ret have ary dues on account of
Sales-tax, Customs duly, Excise duty, Value added tax and.

According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no undispuled amounts payable in
respect of Pravident Fund, Employees® State Insurance, Income-tax, Service tax and other
material statulary dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2617 for a period of more than six
monils from the date they became payable, '

(b} According to the information and explanations given o us, there are a0 dues of Income tax,
Sales tax, Service tax, duty of Custams, duty of Excise, Value added tax which have not been
deposiied with the appropriaie 2uthorities on account of eny dispute.

viii, According to the records of the Company exantined by us and the information and cxplanatio
given to us, the Company has not defaulied in repeyment of loans or borrowings to any financial
institution or bank or dues to debenture holders as at the balance sheet date. The Company did not
have any dues to Government,

ix., The Company has not raised any monies by way of initisd public offer or further public offer
{including debt instrumenis), In our opinion and according to the information and explapations

given to us. monies raised by way of term loans bave been applicd, on an overall basis for the
purposes for which they were obiained. )

% Except for the possible cffects of the matter referced 10 in Mote 2.28 {d) to the financial statements
(and set out in the Basis of Quaiified Opinion paragraph of our main audit report), according to the
infarmation and explanations given to ng, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company
by its officers or employces has beea naticed or reporied during the course of our audic.

xi.  According to the information snd explanations given o us and based on our examination of the
vecards on she Company, the Company has pald! provided for manasgerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with
Schedule V of the Act,

xii, §in our opinicst und aceording to the information and explanations given 10 us. the Company is not
2 nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3¢xii) of the Order is not rpplicable,
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Karvy Financial Services Limited _
Aunexure A 1 the lndepeadent Audiiors® Report {confinued)

xiit. According to the infermation. and explanations given 10 us and based on our zxamination of the
recopds of the Company, the Company lias eatered into transactions with related parties in
compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The deiails of such related
party transactions have been disclosed in the financiad siatements as reguired under Accounting
Standard (AS) 18, Relsted Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

. According 1o the information and explanetions given (o us and based vn cur examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential alloiment or private
placernem of shares or fully or partly converdible debentores during the vear under review,
Accordingly, the provisions of Classe 3{xiv) of the Qrdar are not applicable 10 the Company.

Aceording to the information and explanations given 10 us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, e Company hes not onered into any non-cash trapsactions with ite
divestorg or persons connecled with him as cormemplated under the provisions under Section {92
of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3{xv) of the Order are nol applicable to the
Company.

i. The Campany is regeired to be registered under Section 45-[A of the Regerve Bank of India Adl,
1934 sad it has obwined certificate of regisiration dated 25 Getober 2012.
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Karvy Financial Scrvices Liuijed
Aanexurs B to the indepeadent Auditors” Report

The Annaxure B referred to in paragraph (1) of the Independemt, Auditors’ Report of even date to the
Members of Karvy Finencial Services Limited on the financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2617,

Repart on the Internad Financial Contrals under Clanse (i) of Sub-scction 3 of the Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2083 (*the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Karvy Finncial Services
Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunciion with our andit of the ﬁm:n«._m stafements of
the C ompauy for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishiog and maintaining inteenal financ ﬂl controls
tased on the internal control aver fipancial reporting criteria cstablished by the Conspasy considering the
essential components of internal control cmtcd in the Guidance MNoie on Audit of intermal Finangial
Contrals over Financial Repurting issued by the Institste of Charered Accountants of India (“ICAT).
These responsihilitics include the design, implemnentaiion and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and cfficient conduct of its business,
including rdherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and defection of
frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accouniing records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditors® Responsibility

Cur recponsibiiiw is to cxpress en opinion on the Company's internal financial controls aver linaucial
reporting based on our audi. o

We conducied our nudit in nccerdance with the Guidance Note on Audii of Internal Finaacial Controls
over Financial Reporting (ihe “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Aunditing, issued by ICAL and
deemed to be preseribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Aci, 2013, 10 the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financizl controls, both issued by the JCAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require thal we comply with ethical requirements end plan and perform the audit to obtein reasonable
assurance about whether adequare interna! financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and i such controls operated effectively in alt material respects.

Our audit invelves performing proteduoces 10 obtain audit evidence abowt the adequacy of thc internnt
Frnaneisl conirels svsterh-over financial reporting and their cperating effectivencss. Our audit of imernat’
Ninaneizi controls aver financiad reporting included obtaining an undersisading of internal financial
conirels oves fmancis! reporting, assessing the risk that a materisl weakness exists, and testing and
evalugting the design and operating effectiveness of ivternal conteel based oo the assessed risk. The
procedures safested dogend on the suditors” judpment, including the pszessment of the risks of malerio!
misstatement of the Dnancial staterments, whellier due to fraud or error,
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Karvy Finaneial Services Limited
Anncxure B fo the Independent Audiiors” Report {continucd)

Auditors® Responsibility {(contihaed)

We believe that the audh evidence we'have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (o provide a basis for our
adverse audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls sy'stem over financial reporting.

Meoning of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial Reporting

A company's infernal financial control over financial reporting is 2 process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the relishility of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statemenis for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, b1 reasenable delail, accorately and fairly reflect the
wansactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide rcasonable asserance that transactions are récorded as necessary to permit preparation of
finencial statements inn accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
cxpenditures of the company are being made only in sccordance with authorizations of menagement and
direciors of the company; and

(3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevesition-or timely detection of unauthorized scquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have & material effest on the findncial statements,

Inherent Limitntions of Internaf Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of istemal financial conteols over financial reporting, including the
possibility of coliusion or improper smanagement override of controls, marterial misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and nat be detecied, Also, projections of any evaluation of the interna! financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subjeet o the risk that the interal {ivancial control
over financial reporting may became inadequate beeadse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
comptiance with the policies or prosedures may deteriorate.

Adverse Opinion

Fd H(‘llﬂ\v\.-
Accerdmg to fhe information and explanations given to us and based on our audil and as stoted in
Wote 2.28 (d) to the financial statemerts, the following material weaknesses have been identified as at

31 March 2017,
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Karvy Financiaf Services Limited
Anncexure B o the Independent Auditers’ Report {continued)

Adverse Opinion (continued)

As more fully discussed in Note 2,28 (d) to the financial staiements, during the year, enain deficiencies
were idaptificd by the Company in the intemal control environment, which, inter alia incheded the lack of
sufficient audit trail and bad up of electronic data which may be necessary for the demonsiration of timing
and sequencing of Leansastions i certafn eategories of loans and 5‘pprovn s therend and for the dmely
deterinination of adequate provision for Non-Performing Assets (“NPAs™) in respect of such calegary of
loans.
'

Such weaknesses could potentistly result in material misstatements in respect of provisions for NPAs and
ather applicable assertions and disciosures in the preparation of financial statements. The management is in
the process of taking nesessary steps to address the aforesaid meterial weaknesses in the internal control
EAVIFCIINEM.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, o a combination of defisiencies, in internal financiad control over
financial reporting, such that there is & ressonable possibility thal a materinl misstatement of the
company's annual or interim financial statements witl not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Inour oginiom beeause of the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the
uchicvement of ihe objectives of the contro} criteria, the Company has not maintained adequate internal
financial conirols over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were not operating effectivedy as of 31 March 2017, based on the intemat controi over financial reporting
crileria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Noie on Audit of Intemat Financial Controls Qver Financial Reparting issued by the ICAT

We bave considered the malerial weaknesses identified 2ad reported above in determining the nzture,
timing. and cxtent of audit tests applied in owr aadit of the 31 March 2017 finencisl statements of the
Company. and these material wesknesses heve affected our opinion on the financial statements of the
Company we have istued a qualified opinion on the finsncial statements.

jor B SR & Associates LLF " jor Lalith Prasad and Co
o

Chartered Accownigotis
Finn's Registration No: 0080895

Th
Sl {
:;-/ -
Fym Reg 5\!3 C/ / N "{)\M/)

{ '~‘E 280885 [ ’

{Rohit Alexander \HYDH{b &AD o 5. Lalith Pragad
Paringr \ P remees 6,‘.,@ Paoriner
Memberghip No: 222518 Lo e Membership No: 023665
{vdersbad " Hyderabad

22 Decowher 2617 22 Deocember 2017




Karvy Flavacia? Borvives Linirad
¢ Datance sheet as pt 31 Morck 2411
T Al priims i Indivn nptes, exvegs ghart Jale ara) whore otherwhd .uwd}

- As Asat
i L ) v ] A Moveh X37 3 March 106

EQUITY ANTI LIABILITIES

ShembeMety’ fabdk

S caggrsl 2 TRL50.00 TRLIN0000

Reserves and stopdus 3.160.964,783 RG22 A1
139,464 755 4,246,i03 412

Noe- current Habililes

Losgert: derrowings 9,087,912, 16¢ 14,372,584,523
CReer dongptorm Badilitheg g AR hic i
Logzsemy ovidoas , A4, 240 347 133,233,143

'}55&5'%&:-?5_6 . 1132433368

Curseat Usbllitkes
Shordters badrewsdegs ? 7014958 3309345
Tinds poyebics -

- Toral pinsending dor ty micwy gid st driterpr i . . . -

« Fetai constending fue 0 erpditore viher Sian micrs mod ool enterprive BIEAC IR
Oxbher cvireent Rabifities Z 4308.418,82) $.497.350,006
Shant-besw prondsinny 1 ) 13,140,460 L S04

— SE5CATI N  162,805551

Fawt " R LA N T IR )

ASSEES
Non-curser! mseis
Ficof a2apis
- Progesiy, plan: s entipnens A 0,550,040 TG AES
« Intenpibk ssucte 3 25,419,500 25.838,530
- Internpible pasets vnder dovelopeent k] T5% SN0 &9 852
“Nog-suerens investnmats 2 A31,0M.000 106,582
Delerred e saets 146,128,571 SRIEAEN
Longstamt Jazas and pdvinizes 2. £1,915,128 406 £6,732,630,823
Otirer At eed 323 g . 1635

- I? ﬁ?.’ 8‘3.6: *. . L J6.525.043.744

Crtest sitesy -

Clorth g Yaeke hulfanees : SAEALC TOE 2472317
Shxt-ter laens rrt pdvanees RE S I98564 638 [NELRILE
Tiher sunted asels A3 . 604,337 178 1,163,163.003

5034 523,57 84735, 1K1 203

Totsf 15 153 467,350 T GRS

Sigwifica poromiting palitien
Motes ty the Fmsscial stténents

The notey referred shove fn o dnizpes! pint of the £

A par ooy repoet of goeh dute sttachid ¥or medd oo beiall of e Buand of Direcrors of

S DER & AetetRlea Ty Jar Latith Prasad and Co Karvy Finnactal Services Limited
amgmm LS (:‘fwrfcrtﬂ' aopprentent CINUTH RGNS PLLIIII Y
i Vit st o, 16131 9 WIHI00TE ICAT loatheglseation o, 0ESOLSS

ﬁ w-m./pﬂf'}
‘i Latith E‘ru!d‘

i i fent {\‘.-t
Meabezstin Mo, 232515 ! n;éu;x"{“r“ ‘mm

,

4‘M Do, E\,‘t 10 ; . /‘L{’

) ' e gooRss § / . " Cemran
e ot ek 2 L Py ] _' Jyethl Prosad .
) W HYRER ‘BA{; ’ f . Pireceor

I)iN “8\'.‘"805:

Lv'-!ﬂfW
+ Mehesh G Krlshas Hag
Jiveetnr idireaor

PR30 \}"
o PN
phpynak Shyar Thatte
Chie! Mnancial (Peer OIR
PAM  ACWDT2EIA M Na, A2I0$8
Mace, Hyderabad Place: i:ydcr-wzd :im-' {isdeeabug
Dt = e Batern 4 X o o ""-'
22 T il 22 87 92 O




Karvy Flasachi Servkees Limited

Statromenf of Trofit s 1ass for e year enfizd 31 Margh 2817
(A sncuns in bndian noess, ensep short dals and whem Ehoredae siaied)

et Eer ihe yenr ended Far the year eaded
i 30 et 2057 35 Murch 056
Keveaur

Paveous Hom oparitine PR TR0 A2 ERTORISNEM
Tetal revenue 1.802.621.38% 3540 368,74
Pyemes

Cpeeating expenses I AAR2I205% 17 293,266
Eamloyee beefits oxpanse b FEI345, 140 406.'181.!05
Flrome tosis j ] 1,106,262, 242 233,348,882
Brgioaciziion and srexthmion 3 29,1585% I8
Ot expenses 24 11042642 35,280 604
Total pyprpr 3,211,094,230 3338403413
(Loredpentit brlore tex {408,477 3651 1HENVS 6
{Less¥profit for the yesr trom coatinuteg aptrptinay before tix 1.5% {4353 294T2) AR5, 150
Iseorme tax experse of tongnaing eporotion

- Cyment (4% - 94,554 950
~ Deferred 30 93,241,120; FEPREIRI b
(Leastipsoful Tor the wtbF from eoatinutsg gperatinns afley fas, (321 AB3 342 114,008,137
Profit for the yrar fram discantiowing opeesiions tefbre tax 258 26,887,147 \ .
Tucorna 12 axpessse oF giscontunskyg Gresations :

- Carrest iy - a

« Deforesd tax 2% 18,503,518 -
200 For the yeae frem Sheontianley aperaricas after fox 45,160,728 -
{LossFPrafit for the yous {396, 737.419) 115,008,137
Exenings per equity slisre faominal valon of share

Re. 10 (rrevions vear: Ps. 183 2.3t

Pasic (M £33
Ditted {5.79) 138
Slerificent oscrming paliches £

Hoteg to the Oirgacks saemais ?

tha pates refesered shove Tort s imonnd aun of the Rhdteia! sateams

As per gur epon of even Galo tiachid

Jor B 8 & Ansotiales LLP
Chusefrad avcocdims

CAPInn mm?&m a0, 16231 WEWLHEO0RY

Li}u_.

Hihit Ateramies
it o
blzsaberetin Mo, 122555

Fieee: Hyderxbad

Ges 72 B T0H

Jor Lalith Peasad aed C3
Lharacd croosniwn

CAL s cepgiamation v, OELENY

/(..zx “E)r';-\.gﬁl)

S {sihh F,r;w} ».,“

Forote 30 DA

vfgﬁmmg?» m«m y

A e e oy
i“’{ pEOSES |
*\H\'D RM\I.L M

']
3

Fipcw: Hydrohad

seed 7 907 1017

for and on betnlf of e Besrd af Dirnctevs of

Karey tingnstul Sarvicns Limited
CIUSTINIMHREDEPLO227) 2R

ﬁﬁ.&k!&kf{““‘/

0. ¥ogaad

Dervtae '
31 60h) y

oo

/,,w

«:uv
(HN D0 3BUS2

Woait o
4
DiNATIHLED S’\“‘
W
Muyank $hyam Theite

Chlef Minaeeyed Glfives
fFAN ; ACWETZRISA

¥ hahesh
iestrae

xce; By
&

tz . au
Due:} 4‘ I?

DIN COHSTH

A\:”/
dyattd trasad
Iheoator

N 3 9{:423

o ‘Q 5
G, Hshhaz 17
ibrecios
THN (1At

r«wmmsa




N

Hrrey Floooie) Seovboss Ldmisng
Cast Biee £02dwent G 15y Fome anded 31 Maced 1817 o .
{.()\ﬂ oo o Inditn Kupem, wiispt shase dais 209 whene ofheowise wialerts o

Prriknters . A T ? For!&egnrmﬁec :
23 Merely 2026

C@s-l Hows frast eporkiteg sBvithe

el {loatYivadi: dbxe [L12 Xy Bt $EAETS 1
Adfuttrdnds. | L .

Dhepvaciiad sod aonfizion FoRETE ) 26320415
- Coringeed griniies salan merdand s (33,141,460 HANS
-4 1 sy ol ey . 832,312
- Frovitisn egsinst wos perfiseming exoes - IR 00,305 BT5677,608
« Loma Weitiea O 36,241,384 .

- Jxtmeess om ek dhenomsts {134,5043 {302367)
+ Bulorest on G2 Rocuy - £55,110)
- Larss oor berakrk lirdod deboniyres igs410 1704950
« Pt e o8 peciorities {170.334) -
Oprerasiag ok Suvee befuee warbdog spphiad ehioges . {27,516,968) 31373908

Deorase £ livormsm m v end mhames 5145311 ,642 (1,881,413 324)
ecrresy 7/ ifeneennel o1 effier carren gusmix 408,810,532 T34
(Dcreens i liahsbfies (461.970.307) 120917098
Eaihi preernied from { {nsed Lo} bner tivns SAEL39.902 YT 231408
Spmees tones padd s e sen (218380452
el gash proveatadt frann [ (e B epirstinee {A) A48 000 s [ERE9 02358}

Corh St Trom lrvelicg stthvithes

Pirtass of fined ewsets fvoperty, plard wne d Getangibh i, (880078 LEA5II4)
SeIaperand}

Peoceeds fran sibs oF ffand ey 4802 553 144581
Szeof vesmenty 15826 RA AT
Punctorrs ol mvecomerdy (394,002,000} .
Toorerds from ewturizy of benk deoasiis (Raviag oeipival maducicy of ripvr tho: Briree rearis} 060,594 49,758 273
foawres: on bank denosits ’ 154,504 51357
tnberen on debe gheuripies ’ . . 54110
Ned exe mesd o Imevatte g ortiviikes IH) S ¢ - Vi DY) . _ £LB6T ALY

a8 My (e Taspcipy sativifies

Proonests focn iame of epcky fhans - 3032 000
Dizzsititon of prefeeence didind . [{{- XI5
Drividentd dintsitorion tie ¢ Sivilend o prefisndee dhatet . 0268, 70M
Procecds fom bonyssisgy $514, 100,000 TIEYNEA
Pepayrrens of borrowdugs (P97 £43,330) 4563 204,430
Nec escch dutd b0} { frabraind from: Sstocing sclivitdes () L0455 158) AL 5L 503

Nt {Benrumtal borernss bricwsh avd cah egulvaledis (A + B8+ ) {41 6045 838,454,610
Cosh acad exrid opuivalents il beginaing of the yrss {Refer pido 2,15} RAN R X N AU IR ]
ek ke cath rgilotialis 6 had of the Foor (Rolor eoie L 14} [ BT - TR L I0Y

Cash snd v pemiesionis
Cush o hed 633,500 26722}
Cabaner with heastx
- 20 NIRRT Y 616, 240216 ) M
EATLIS. IR0

As por oot tepof! of ¢rees St witehod
¢ nerd on behatl of the [leard of Biresitnd o

. Jr Lodile Pebiad asid Co Hervy Flrontiat Hrrvhes 1Lialih P
Chnfood aseimlssa Chabrieered cotonsiaal CILUSIIRMMIGUIFLLZTITS
ICAT Pieerigiafuim AT Fremtenegitiion no, 5000455
i oM i 5 ‘ fin

i

Yogrih Gakd
.. 3 TR0 £ Moroghg Mevwr
Mensbesytin No, 333315 ey e e ; m 2 . DNt

. [
sl ks Nl f

T

YL "i.ﬁ"

By Thmie
Cansf Enensial Ullices inasg
PAN . ADHTINIZS MNuAZICS

Plare: Halnadud
o
Dee: z 2 E}"_; N




fWarvy Finoncial Services Pimited
Notex tu the Bnuaciul staioments for ihe year ooded 31 March 2647
(A pmours in Indian mpees, except share data and where otherwise siaied)

Company averview

Karvy Financial Services Liried Lthe “Company™ ar “KFSL"} was incorporated on 18 October
2001, The Company is regisiored with Reserve Book of India 1o cuery oud the business of Non
Banking Financtal Company not sccepring or holding public depusiis. The Cimpany is primorily
sagsged in the business of (eading agring property, gold and seeurities.

{. Significant accounting policles

=)

b)

<)

Basis of preparation of Anancisl statvments

These financial sigtements have been prepared and presented on the sccruel basis of
acsounting and comply with the Accounting Standards (“AS") speci ficd under Section £33
of the Companies Ati, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the {Companies {Accoums)
Rules, 2018, the relevant goidelines of Reserve Bank of India {'RBI") w0 the extent
applicable to & Nen-Deposit taking Non-Banking Finaacial Coinpany Systemically
Tponant (NBFC-ND-3), the guidelines issucd by the Segurities and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI) 1¢ the oxtort applicable and other sccounting princinles geverally aceopted in
Tndia to e extont sppiicable. The Gnanciel sitements ore presented in Indinn Rupees
roundid off io the nearest rupee. The accounting policies set aut below have been applied
consistently to the periods prasented in these financial stutements.

Use of estimates

Tire prepasation of finzneial stztements in conformity with Generally acsepled secounting
principles {GAAP) roquires management to make judgmeas, exiimaies and assumptions
that affect the application of secounting poficies ard reported amounts of ussels, labilities,
income and expenses end the disclosure of contingent liebilities on the date of the financial
statements. Actual resulis could differ from these estimates, Estimates and underlying
pssumptions are reviewed on n ongoing besis. Any revisioh te eccounting estimales is
recogmized prospectively in current and future pericds.

Current — non-corrent ciassificstion
Al assels and Habilities arc classificd into cusrent and non-current.

Assels
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the foliowing criteria:

. it is expecied to be realised in, or i intended for sale or consumption in, the company’s
normal pperating cycle;

i, it ts held primarily for the porpose of being traded;

i, it is expeeted to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

iv. it is cash or cash cquivalent unless 3t is restricted from being cxchanged or used to

seiie @ Yisbitity for ailcasi twelve mombs afler the reparting date.

Current assots inchude the current portion of non-curvent financial assets. Al) other aseeis
are classified ds nop~current.




EanyBitaneiad Servives Limited

Notes o financial staremonts Tor the yeur ended 31 Mareh 2017 fcontinucd;

(Al gmounts ie Indian rupcls. excep: share daw and o ot Wise stated)
Liabilities '

Aliabiiity is classified a5 currant when it satisfies sy of the following critoria:

it ig experted to be sefiled in the comtpany’s norme! operaing eycle;
it i3 held primerity for the purpose of being teded,

§il. it is due to be setiied within tweive wonths afer the reperting date: or

. -the company does not heve an uncinditional right {o defer settiament of the Habilizy for

atleasi toelve months ailer the reporiing daté,  Terme of & Linbilicy thut could, ai the
aptien of e counierparty, resull in its seifzinent by the issue of equity instruments o
ot affoet its classification,

Current {iablilties lnclude the current portion of nonecurrent finuneled Ybilithes. Al other

Hahilities arc classified as non-current.

Operatiag cytle

Opemting cycie is the tme between the acguisidon of assets for processing and their
reatizstion in cash or cash ecguivelents. Besed on the nature of operations and their
reatizztion in cush end cash equividents, the Compuny has escerizined is operating cycle 25
twelve months.

Cash and eash cguivalenis

Cash end ecnsh equivalents comprise cash and cash on depesit with banks/financial
institutions, The Cormpany considers aff highly liquid investmons with a remaining
maturily of three maonths of less and that are readify corvestible o known amounts of cash
to e cash equivelents,

Cash fow staferient

Cash flows are reposied using the indiveet method, whereby net profit/ {foss) before tax is
adjusted for the effects of transactions of ¢ fen-cash naliee and any deferrals or neorusls off
past or Tuture cash receipls or peymente. The cash Sowe from rogular myvenue generating,
investing and financing activitics of the company are segregated. :

Fised assets nnd deprecintion

Property, plant and equipment

Properly, plant and equipmemt are carcied ar cost of acguisiion jess accumulated
depreciation, The cout of tngible fixed essets comprises the purchase price, mxes, dulies,
froight {net of rehates and discounts) and any other directly aitributable costs of bringing
the asseis 1o their working condition for their intended use. Bormwing costs diceeily
atiributable 1o acquisition of those tangible fixed assets which necessarily teke o subsiantial

Y o LY i T = g g4
pariod of Bme to ped ready for their intended Use arc eapitalized.

The cost of tangible fixed assets aequired Int not ready for their intended use as al the
beience shee! date ere disclased 85 cepitat work-in-progress.

g TR

g A

The Company provides depreciation under straight tine method on tangible fixed assels,
other than fenschold imgrvemsents angd assels costing less than Re. 5,000, based on the
usefut Yife of specificd in schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013, as in the opinion of the
Racragenieni, the same seflects fhe cstimntad uselul life.




Kaeve Finnacial Services Limited
Notex to financiz) statements for the year eaded 31 March 217 {continued)
AL amounts n Indtan rupess, exeept shure data and whure ctheowise staied)

Leaschold improvestents are amontised on siraight fine dasis ower the primary period of the
ienge Or the estimated usetul e of ihe asses, whichever is lower.

With respect 1 avsers costing less thun Rs 5,000 besed on the internal assignmert and
mmeriality, the management has egtirated that the same shadt be deprecinied in the year of
purchase. Depreciation is calenlated on pro-rata basis Grom the date on which the assers ure
ready for use or il the date the assers are sold or disposed of

Aduanes paid ewards the scauisition of fixed asseis outstanding st cach baisnee shest
dme are disclosed as capind sdvances under long-form foang and adwances.

Infangible assets

Intangible nssels are recorded a1 the cansidesation paid for soquisitinn, Intangible assels
under development are capimlized only i€ the campany is able 1o establish control over
such assets and cxpects future economic benefit will flow to the company. Intangible assels
ate amartized in the Stawment of Profit and Less aver dheir esiinrated useful lives from the
date they are available for use bused on the expecied pastern of economis benelits of the
sssel.

Peoduct process handling software primarily comprises of software used in the business of
lending egainst propecty, gold and secarities and wte wmortised over thelr estimated useful
[He of 5 yenss.

Impairment ofussels

The Compsny assesses 2t cach batance sheet date whether there Ts any indication that any
assels forming part of its cash gonerating taits may be impaived. 0 any such indication
exisis, the Company estimates the cecoversble smount of the essel. 1 such recoverble
amount of the asse or the recoverable amouat of the eash generating unit 10 which the
assct beiongs to s less than itg carrying amoust the carrying amount is reduced fo i
recovernble amount. The reduction is treated 35 an impuirment foss and is recopoized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. [ at the halance shest date, thare is &n indication that a
previously nssessed impairment loss 0o langer exists, the recaverable ameunt is reassessed
and the asse! is mfected ot the massessed recoveruble amount subject 6 & maxiawm of
deprecisied historics! cost.

¢} Reovenue recogaition

i, Iplerest income on loan portfolio is recopnised in the statement of profit snd loss o
secrual bsis taking iie account the amownt outstanding nod the rate applicabie excep
in the cuse of non-performing pssels [(NPA'S”) whese i s recogniszd, upon
reatization, as per RBI guidelines.

. Fee income inchufing foun procossing fee and other fee are seqounted for upfront e
and when i become due as par the tervns of contenct enierest into with the custumer,

i Imterost on deposits and dod securities sre eceried an the tinse Praportion basis, isking
into neeount the amoint owstanding and interest rate applicable.

iv. Income from Sccuritisptiond Dircet Assigaments- The Company eoters ole
arngoments (ot sale of ioan reecivables through direct sssignmant Secoritisation,

The said ssseis are de-recogpised upon trazsier of significant riskg and rewards (o the

: Jipg 2ie wue sale crieriy, :
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Karvy Fipancial Services Limited
Notus to financial stadements for ¢he yeac cnded 31 March 2087 {oontinoed)

{All

mounis in Indizo rupees, cxeept share daln and wheRritheewise siaed)

v.  The sale o noneperforuing 25508 is secoumted (or as per the-guidetines prescribed by

k)

RBL O sale, the assets are derzcognrized from the books. i the sate prcfes-.du; are
pwer fhar the fer book valee (7 'B\r': (i.e. book vale iess provisions held), the
shorifall is charged {o fiw sistement of profit agd loss in the year of snie. [n case of sule
othes than in cask, 1§ the sale procerds pee higher than the NV, the sxoess provisioa i
weritien back in the vear the aniounts rre recuived, as required by the RBL

fncome on secarity receipis (*5R5°) are tecognited only BRer the full redamption of the
entire principal amount of SRs

Asdeis elnssification and provisioning policy fir Loan Portfolio

The Company has adoptéd Non-Benking Fimancial (Nor-Deposit Accepting or Holding)
Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Baok) Dincelions. 2007 as smended and prescribed
by Reserve Bank of India from time to time for its assers classificaiion and provisioning
pelicy. Non-parforming assets are wriden ofl'f provided for, a5 por management estirites,
subject 1o the minfmum provision required a5 per sgid regulsion.

Diusing the yeer, purseant to RBI Regulations, the Compaeny has revised its classification
normis of Noa-parforming Assets (NPA}Y from 130 days 1o 120 days and has increased
pravisinn on standard assets from 0.30%10 0,35%.

Forelgn Curreacy Traunsaétions

Fareign currensy transaciions-are. sucounted for at the rales preveiling on the dute of the
transaciion. Bxchange differences, if any erising out of trensactions svitied during the yenr
are recogrised in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Monciary assels and Fabilities denoted in foreign currencics s at the Baiance Sheet date
are transfated at the closing exchange rates. Resulmnt exchange differences, if any, are
recognised in the Stetément of Pmﬁt and foss and relsted assets sad liabilities are

accordingly reststed in the Batance Shest.

Nen-monetary items whick are carvied in terms of historical cost denominuted in 2 foreign
currency at the Balance Sheet date are reported using exchange raies at the date of the
transaction

Tuvestments

Investments that are readily realizable and ictended to be held for ngl more than a yesr
from the dale of aequisition are claséified as curren? investinents. Al other invesiments arg
chassified as long teom invesuments. Current investments are carried ar lower of cost or fair
vtlue, The wmi:amon of cost end fuir value is done sepas a‘eiy in reapect of cach c:a'cge‘}
of investments i.e., Eouity shares, preference shares, debt securitics cic

Lang lerm investments are coittied al codt less any other temperary diminwion in vaiue,
determined separately (or each individual investment.

Profit or luss on sale of investments is determined on the basis of veighted gvemgs
carrying dntaunt ()];j;mcs_n;xﬁnm disposed off, :




Karvy Finandal Services Limited
Natex to Fsancinl stetentents for the year ended 31 March 2017 {eontinned)
(A amounts in Indian tupees, except shinrs dain and where gtherwise stted)

bvesiment in secusity recripls (SRs) i meognizcd at lower of: () ner book value (NBV)
fie.. ok value less provisions held} o) the {financial asset: and (i) estimated redempiion
value of SRe & the oad of cach reporting period, as prescribed by REL Accardingly,
cases where the SR bsued by e Securitisation Compuny ! Asset Retanstruction
Company (SC/ARE) are finited (o the actual reslisaion of the underlying financial assats,

the ael asser value, nhuincd From the SC/ARC, is,seckoned for valualion of zuch
invesimeats,

. i} Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Company makes specifed manthly coniribution towards empleyes provident fund fo
Government administerad pravident fund scheme, which is a defined contribution scheme.
The Company’s contribution is recogrized as an expense in the Sterement of Profit end
Loss during the pericd in which the employee renders the related servies.

Defined benefits plan

The Company provides for gratuily, a €efined benefit reticement plan covering cligible
employees. Gty is covered under 2 scheme administered by the Canara HSBC Orieniat
Bank of Commerce Life hmmsnot Cu Limised (Group Gratuity scheme) and the
contribuliens made by the company o the schame ste recognised in Statement of Profit
rnd Loss. The liabifity recognised in the Balonce Sheet in respect of defined benefit plans
is the present value of the defined benefit obligatian at the Balance Sheet date less the fie
value of plan asscts. The ealeulmtion of the Company’s obligation under the plan is
pecformed annually by quulified independent actuary using the projected unit credit
method.

Actarial gains and losses arising during the year are iminedinstely recognised in the
Statemend of Profit and Loss.

Compensaled abseaces

Compeneaied absences, is a long-torm employes boneit, and deerued based on 20 actuarial
vatuation done as per projected uait credit methed as 4t the Balance Sheel date, carried out
by an independent actuacy. Aciuarial gaine and losses arising during the year are
imumediately recognistd in the Siatement of Profit and Loss.

B Borrowing ensts
Berrowing Cost includes interest and other cost including, smortization of mncilfary
horrowing coste. Iniziest on borrowings is expensad in the period to which they relate.
Angiliary costs incurred in counection with the wrms of borewing are amortised over the
tenre of the barrowing on stesight tine basis,
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Karvy Financial Sepvices Lindeed
Notes fo finzacial siatements for the vear ended 31 March 2017 (zoniinued],
(Al amonnts in Indian rupses, except share daia and where othervise stated)

m} Benchnuark Hnked debestures

4

The Comguty ha¥ igsued certin ssdured rédesmabie non-conventitde dibentures, the
réiurn of which is iisked o performange.of speeified indices! commaodities over the period
sfihe debanture, Such defentures have a component of an erbeddad derivaiive which is
fair vmlued ot year erid The resaliant net unreatised loss or gain on dhe fidr walistion of
these embedded dorivatives is recognised in the Sttement of profic aad loss. The deibt
comporant of stch debeotdres 5 measured gt amortised cost using vield to matustte basis.

GCperafing leases

Lease payments for asseis taken on operating fease ar¢ charged in the Statement of grofit
angd loss on & stright-fie hasis over ihe Tease icon.

-Earnings per share

P

Basic earninge per share (PEPSY) i3 cumputed by dividing the net profit after tax for the
year atfributable fo cquity sharcholders By the weighted aversye sumber of equity shareg
owstanding dusing thie year. For the purpose of calealing diluted camings per share, net
rofit afier tax for the yeur and the weighted average riimber of shams oustending during
the yoar are adjusted for {he effeats of s dijutive patentisl.equity shares, Silutive poiental
equily shares are decmed i have been converted as of e beginning of the vear, uniess
they hove been issued ot o later date.

Income tox

Income tax cxpense comprises current ez and deferred 1ax,

Cuirrent fax

The current charge for income faxes is calcutated in accordance with the relevint tax
regulztions applicebie to the Company.

Deferved tax

Deforred tax charge or credit refllects the fax effects of tiring differsnces bolween
accouniing incorme ind faxalle fncome for the perdud. The defered tx charge or credit and
the corresponding defermst tax linbilities or sssots are recognised using the tmerates they
have been coacted or substantistiy ensoted by-the balence sheet date, Def‘cm’dlt:;x assols
are recopnisad onty ta the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be.realised

-in fpre; howsver, where there is snnbsorbed depreciation or camry Torward of losses,

doferved iax ngsets ate recognised-only iffthere 15 & virlual cerainty of reslisation of such
assels,

‘Deforred 18x assets are reviewed at cach balance sheet date and is written-down or writlen

up to refleet the wmowat that 15 rensorabiytvirduelly certain (as the case may be} to he
reatised,

Daferred tax assets and doferred tux Nebilities nre offset if a fegatly enforcenble right exists
1o set off current lax feséls againgt oursers tax linkilities and deferred tax assels and
deforred mxes ealaie fo same taxable entity snd same taxation suthnrity, sartian,
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Kasvy Financiad Services Limited
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 Mareh MW7 feontioued}
(A4l amounts in Tndian rupecs, except share data and whaere atherwise siated)

q} Provisions and contingent liabililies

A provision is recognized if, us & result of & past ovend, the Campany hos a present
ohligstion thet can be estimated reliably, and it is probsble that an outflow of sconantic
benefis will b2 required fo setile the abligation. Provisions are reongnized st the best
estimate of the expenditure required o settle the present obligasion af the belance shest
dute. The provisians are meastred on an undiscounted basis,

A comingent lisbility exisis when there is & possible but not probable ghligation, or a
presev oblipaiion that may, bul probably wili nat, reguire an outlffow of resources, or a
presen okigntion whose amount cannal be estimaied refiably. Contingent Hability do not
warrant provistons, but aee disclosed untess the possibility of outflow of resourcts it
remote.

A comteact s coosidered as onerous wihen ihe sapecied econemic benefits to ke derived by
the Company fom the contrzct ere lower thun the unvoidable cost of meeiing i3
obligations under the comtract. The provision for an pnstous contreel is measured at the
lowsr of the oxpeoted cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of
continuing with the contract. Before & provision is established, the company recognises
any impainnent loss on tha assets ssseciaied with that cuntract,
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Sharc sapital

Assiteasised

.

{50000 (Provious year, 155,868,600 3 Cauity shercs of R, 1 tach 1 853,006,500

EOSDE00.000

LERG0.000 (Provicts year: 100,008,000 3 £ 1% g0, Cumpulurily sonvartivic
conietive preferencs sheres {OCCPS) oF Ryt s i LO00 068000 1.055,400,000

Y N ]

iseued, subseribed and paidep:

T8.256,000 {Provisus year: 78,250,000) Equicy sherns af Re, 10 ervh, fully paidwip, FR3, 500,600
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of Ry 10dnch, fuliy paid-up
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Karyy Finanuinf Services Limited
Natvs to Snpaciad srstemunts tor the yeur ended 37 Mareh 38{7
{All nmtamta in tndien copaox, exeept share dus and where othersiss aicd)

A al As af
M Minech 2047 3% March 2015

Reservis und serplus
Securities promium secount
Al commentement of the yeer
Addd: gremium received

tntutory reserve {created wuder Seeilon 45-1C of RBI Ast, 1934}
At the eqimensement of the year
Add: sigunt transferred 4 20%
Geners! reserve
Al the cdmméncemeant of the year
Add: antount teansferred from Surpius
Surplus (Peohii rad loss balnnen)
At the conunencemens of the vear
Add: profic for the year
{.e58: Approgriatians

Transfer to statutory reserve @& 20%

Praposed dividend on CCCES
Tax on proposed dividend an CCCPS oy above

1,813,730.009 t 364,000,000
- 827750000

TIR13.750.000  #.413.756,000

318,589,184 205,257,564
- 23.351.627

318,589,190 318.480.10]

102,222,103 102,222,103

- -

102,222,103 102,222,108

229,131,118 155,631,982
(296,722,617) 116,608,137

. 23201627
- 16,041,667
L aaasr

6T 506,499y 239,131,118

RA66,964.79%  3AGIGUIALE




ey Pl Servtess Lisuted
Nitas t6 fissncist statemeats fur the yese engod 3 Blareh 2T
A saointy o badisn auposs eveipt st dov e wier? Grient oy waled}

Asat LYEH
31 Mareh T 31 Mareh 1016
2.3 {ang-term havranings
Sorared cedoomedte san-temventible debenmres {efer oot 335} 29.00.000 000,600
Tertn foans
Sevnred
eaen beaks {Refer note 1.36) §,206,912,57 10,656,863 558
“from sihers (Refoe nine 2.38) 325,{KKL000 255,000,600
Unssonred
fran other nasty {Refer nste 2.3} 226,900,000 135,010,968
Unsceured redeemabite pon-anvenible debenteres {Refer poe 235} 305,000,600 300.000.060
0,057,812,561 $§,378,506,823
24 Qther longdorm linbilities
Trietest scorucd b not due on omrowings 4,487,348 306,864
4487248 306860
x5 Long-term provistons
Provisian fur rmpiover benefits
- Gratuhy (Refar note 2.47) 7,782, 1406 6638414
- Comprnsated abswnces 4.389,288 4,172,212
' Other provisions
- Contingent provisions sgaingl standard assels (Refr noje 2.28} 13.863.51% 45,712,866
. ~ Provisios for von parforming asseis (Refer footrane below snd note 22%) A20.025,1 54 36,718,651
446,340,547 133,729,153

Pursuant e 8 roview of 1oan accounts, based o qualiiive futors, the managrment has identificd certain Jnan acopunts thet have
"been: demonsteating sigas of stress ss NPA, sithouph theit overdues are within the quonsilative shreshoids for MPA idemiffeation s
per the RBI puldelines. ‘The Company hss made sppropriste provisions in rospect of such assels. The provisans for NPA slw
Inciude 20 amount of Ry 41,280,091 nrvtetning to previvue period in respeit of NPA actounts that wors sofd in cerdier poricds

under bilstoral amrangements. Alse, tefer note 2.28{d)
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[AL s e fadtan {sumcs_ syt e Jue grad whiorr piheswiss ety

v k] o
A e,
.

Axpt As ot
B} BRereh XGEY 41 Maped MGG

A& Sterbiecm backowiags
Losne repryshir an demand
Seeured
Clath veediy rom baaks {Kefer ore 2373 405 606,958 F625,821,564

Wotking fepiist depand b Fovn bashs (Refer sots 2375 ) ~ 0G860.000
G5 606,258 19928 264

Uarerasred
Friinvbanky |
- Cranvwercist papers (Rufer pate’234) ' 280,000,000 106,200,000
Feomns-eabiors N
- Working capitel deriand b (Refor note 2193 41,350,000 IR EN0057
- Comiteroial popors (Refrnate 334y ~ LS008

Tnlsy sorparate deposis

« Froc athéss{Refer note 2.40) 100,500,000

TIOLESA00 1795454547
OIDIGESH  IIETHE AN

Trade paysbks

Teeds payehles
- thee io miert anid smalf enlorprises (Refiraote 241) -
~ (s ) 2R 078400 $1,311,710
- 28070408 SL3TL7IG

Oiber current Eabilitier

Lurrent muturity of dong torm debrs From hanks - seoned (Refoy sote 236) 4,850,085.59¢ 4062567978
Curenl matizity of ong term dedls from bsnks - unsecersd (Refir ol 238 - 250,000,000
Curen marsviry of fong term dedis from ofhirs. scomod {Refer eote 2.35) 100,000,000 43,000,050
Crrvenst stirhy of soowred sedzemable sonwcamvertible debmtoey {Réfer note 2,353 - 179,800,000
Baiok gwverdrali ) . . . 1,783,933 476,382 958
ntorest soorund bul nos dux on baroidags 35,195,178 42,936,337
Oitbicr payaties

- Saitarier and other Fublliies

- Ledve tarved sifoveance paysbls

- Asgrutd expenss

- Sigtstory Hahitited

4411516 3722

151067 2730282

293822 6,599 460

2030064 . RL49950
L ADOSAISERY  L497330.005
: o

Sharl-termprovislens

Provistan for employee benefife
- Gratuity {Refer nele 2.42)
- Compensatey sbnencey

Z58.0G2 217748
5,2R%.268 3.823.594

Other, provistans

% g - - CIEREER provisions sgainsd siandnod nesers (Refer ne 224) 15,183,193 0317456 sesrmmpowrs
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Nan-currond invesinnis

{Vasled of szt wafoxs sorwd Qriind e}

Neop-Trade insesiments (oordy .
Iavestiner!in equily lasscnmeniy o

el (Praviows yedi, 98] Fyuily shares of Mathant Fivane Linited of K 30 eath Aty roidim 14590
N Pevioos oo ] 1,708) By shure oF AU Finance Holdings Linstod of R4 10 sach Mafly peid up B3,08%

T fA) Y 5

trseaneests e Sevonity Reonpts (fefor Nide 2.52) JeLoon0u8 .
Towt (83 TR
Tt (AY+ {3} SR T

Quoted noa-curreat inveddmeats .
Agaregie ook valoe €08 85
Agaregate markes vaiee t27.365

Purilzatars
1) Vetue of Lavettraents
{7} G Vebie of fnvesimenty
{3}t India
£} Daeside Iadin
(&1 Pravisicas e Depnciion
{a} tn tnddiy
(b5 Qi fndia
{1} Nrs Vsler of Investments
{n} In Indiz
by Otaide tndie

3 0favement of providons had towards depreciation onfovestaesty
{6) Opening botance
{i) Add : Provisions nude during thoyeisr
{} Larn 2 Welte~aff £ writedack of iiess poritons dirdng e vear
{iv} Closing belsmue

fong-term forns Y pivRnLes

{Sevuerd, coraldered good)

-« £ prrifold 9,674,430,444 15,876,494 ,437
{Socursd, considered duosbifulf

- Losn portfolie * . L6561 536 ERE 829, 160

{Unrecrred, cocsisdresd govssl; 5‘ i
4z porifalic 851 4492,4%
flinsecwred, consiifrrad Jouh :
~Loss porifaliot
Capital edvartes
Begyrity denosi
Adeanrr income fax {nol of provisios Ffor thx)
Other lowng iod advenie:
- Tropaid experans
L eniphory

1,594,708 VAR5
280,508 30,149,304
18,348,787 64,613,752
19027084 9,990,164

45,300,352 445805

L R

T SISAIRALE | 1613260028

* Doulallsl aswe represents antperfanning axsetsas por RE guidelines [Rofir note 228 (2}
£ Rafe: e 2,280

215 (Other noN-urrent asuels
flircecemad conidered gond, vk etheowiss sosdi
Brek depesith (die o nutry alber 12 mamihs frous the cogonting dutel
TNsuLy

1,033,731
1085731
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Cath 3nd bask tsterces

Ciash and eash squisalents

Cish on hand t4,533,509% 267 2R
Fabnog with barks
+ R CULTTRL RESDETS 535,840,918 713,226,928
Dtier hank Lafunges
- Hank deporis with duss than 12 monshy maturity §.043,248 CIOEAR
64,419,760 TIATIIT
*{neludes of o 326,000 (Provinws Year: Rs SOR.U0H) Hen murked with varloys Gavernement exdhotities
Deinizolhnnk balaness
Carosnt goenunt halsnees with hank G26,540914 713,234,928
Honk deposis due to matrn within: 12 manths of the wportiag diie
inciuded under other bunk bulnnees’ 1,045.245 $7R.108
Hank deposits due 1o pusites after 12 mendhs of the reponing faxe - LIS TIE
427,386 461 735,240,767
Shaorttarm loan rad advangey
Lonns and sdvandes to eelnted prriies
(Linsecured, considescd good)
iher advanees {Refer note. 2,33} 2,950877 464444
Inter carpurate deposits (Refer Nite 233) - 350,000,000
Vo parties other thon related pariies
(Secred, convidered good) .
- Loan porifeliol 4.337,560,39 5,749,370, 483
tUnercured, consideesd good)
{.oan portintpd 494,877 2,082,153
Inter corgosate deposits F63,500,008 -
Cther advances 17, 565,508 - 2636031
Service fax seoeivable 34,167,537 28,307,155
Prepaid expenses 37,762,442 4£,432,103
QisfTudvance 1,666, 1D 1,248 .813
5.198656.639  6,180.540.860
% Refor awe 228063
Gthor current psstis
(Sveured, considered somd)
Assots hold For gaic® 208,263,425 -
{Unsernred considored pood walzss aifigrwise sttt
Unamortised iniorost amst 66 commertiat gapers 3850811 TINBEH5Y
interest weerunt
- gn faar portfolia . 393.483.832 1,079,049,294
- ot ot securiiies s ,T;_; 657,558 AT 059
.fm\q 694,537,176 1,103, 1R 008

* Comasny bas tiken loget o S rebip of P =_€:;

for rvatinativn o duvs
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Nodeg e Dopiedng Sexivenesd oo M year ended 31 Yaesh 266" ' T

£AH ntgents ot Badoey Barets, vaape shaed dart ad whern riniwess AT

Feir e year coded Fur g oerr endied

s 3 Masrp 2O 33 Mnrm Piitl Y

119 Heeewar from apr‘raiiﬂ;;

inderes; nene

- o beoel pvinfedio g : 2451862023 119,064,100
& o8 SR . 25,10
- e fised depasiy wiith hanks 184,508 £47,367
- oa inter oot Gopsit 648,478 9,886,935

¥ecmnd siker oprrating Indawe 91,864,712 LEEIRER
Giiher aperyfing invene

- Paifd an sale of Tung tew invesireenis $90 32 .
- dntorest tm inoomes i refund 85,160 1892800

TEITATIEE ~Ski6 6893

Qprling fpeaszs

Dhrees sling spent commistion $6,511,958 23202787
- Pusdacss faeiliation changex “ FE.058,658
Pasisge nnd communicetion - 14,771,434 14,567,196
frizss in eestoinsficad geserelion 19,601 18t 33,885,069
Coeningent proviskns agains sienderd ssseis [Refer note 2384} . (17,143,480} 12,427,135
Pravinion sgaiest nim perfarming assets {Refor acte 2.28{c}) 343,306,503 71,597,656
Laens writien oft’ B 26,241,254 -
Privsing und siwlionary o BUIGTS 12.173,575
149,335,397 T AR.IN

400t

Fmpiayee boneilts expense

Salurics, wagts wnd benuy 324,348,092 33L378.028
Crsupinition 1 prowident fund &g athes Zund (Refer Note 2,423 20,915,266 17897444
S12f7 wendfar expenses S, ECET68 __S.508 66}

3R1.368,145 404, T84 A0S

Flosunee cosie

Fatarest expeniaes . 1032340450 3231 404408
Fntoren expensn mn non-conyenidle debemures T E38G1ES 3ta0002
it bigvowing cos 6761674 ) 73012916

208262143 238,145,682

Oeprediilon snd smordegilos %‘*," .

Degrociation of tnogible fined aseels (Rofty niw 2.10) ‘ 11,659,643 §225425%
Asnuetfsglion af imsngible fixed sszrty (Refor note 2 £4} 11,528,748 8926373
39 JFRIN. 26320626

224 Other expenmes

61,121,196 [ ST LT T
AT 39,606.328
158,430 3,798 824
4,768,520 A7, 231
18 556 93 34 768 203
23,548,594 34,795 624
17,864,242 SHIBGSTY
33,811,042 25343 50
60, §H 0 1ITD 13.278,7048
10,560,000

et Bent fRefor ot 2,25

Leapad and profssienal chargss

Loty o0 Denchminek Enfied debantbivs

Auditor remuneession (Refor naie 2.28)

Cifiizs mainiesmance

Rwes and bxas

Repairg and eoginiownr-othias

Freveiling ard wonvevines

Eieetsicin: chames

Huginess Sopms convier ) 3 :

tnsorante AR3T 254 241300

{amorste sacks rovpundidiily Befernon 343 fa Y L5CTAN0 — 765,426

Mizeelanaog ivpeass $2 3 . R L e e R N i
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Kirvy Pinsacial Suervices Liatited .
Nutes to the Haanciad statemedns for the year ended 31 Muceh 2037
{alt smounts in {ndian cupecs, ervept share data snd where atherwise stated)
225 Capital tomemitments snd contingeat Habilioey
{te the exwend not provided fon)

As at A5 at
21 Mareh 2817 31 March 2016
Capital commitments - 134,308
Sstimated amount of contracts remainiag to b
cxecwled an capital sccoust and nol provided
fur {net of capital advances of Ry, Nit (previous
vary Nily
Contingent lbilities (refor note below)
The Company is in reeeipd of an onder daied 27
Dctober 2016 from SEBT uader Sections 11 and
HB of the Securities and Exchange Board of
india Act 1902 read with Repulation 32 of
SEBL (Substaniial Acquisition of Shares &
Takeover) Regulations, 2011]*Regutations’}. .
contending that the Company has not complied
with certnin  provisions of the afesaid
weputaions. The Company has filed an appeal
sefore the Securities Appellaie Tribunal apainst
the said erder. Pending resoheijon of the matler,
the Company has disclused 20 amount of Rs.
12,522 084 as a conungent labitiiy.
Nots: The amount incioded above represeats the besi possibic eslimates arvived al on the basis of
avillable information. The Manngement belicves that it has a reagonable case in its defense of the
! preceedings and eccordingly, no furtker provision has been created.
The Company has & process whereby periodically all long-tenm contesels are assessed for maierial
forsseeable losses. At the year cnd, the Company has reviewed and ensured that adeguale provigion (if
any) required under any lsw/accounting siacdard/RBI reputation for material foreseesblz fosses on such
tony tenn contracts has been made i (e books of account.

Pariicuiars

12,932,084 - :

226 Audilors’ remuaeration {uxcluding serviee taxh

Particsiars For the year ended For the year ended

v 31 March 2017 31 March 2016
Audit Fee 3,700,009 3,600,000

§ Other Services £,34,200 00,000
Out of pockel expenses 234323 176,231
Total 4,768,523 4,776,131

227 Segmental reporting

a3 Business segmeni: o
O The edrapany is engaged in seoured lending business. Accoedingly there is no coportable scgment
10 be disciosed as required by Accousting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting.
B} Geographical segmeni:
Dhuring the year, the Company s engaged o its business within Lidie. The conditians prevailing

Es;.laiﬁia-b, ing unifune, mo separate goographicnl disclasure is considered nesesuary,
Bl HJQ,)‘O, N ‘
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Karvy Financial Services Linited
Noies o the Hnuncial statements for the yeny caded 31 Miveh 2017
(Aliamaunts in Indien rinets, Sxcept shart data dnd whre offierwise stated)
228 Trerest income on portlolic, Standard asst provisien and aon-perforniing asset provision
ay  laorest income oo toan pprtfoliv Iy nel of #s 373,386,316 (previous yoar Ks: 331,468,606)
pedaining w reversad of unréalised imerest income on assts recagnived as subwaizndard durlng the
vese endad 31 March 2007,

b} Provisions #s &t

31 March 2017 31 Misrch 21116
Losa partiolio Provision Loan portiolia Provision
| Standard asiet 11013174731 | 400468121 21632635027 1 60,100,272
i Sub standerd assel 21693532741 QNS5 TO2313,168 1 76718 6%
Towd O 1161827280051 4600,7LU667 22334948195 | 142908923

Aseat classification

Provisions © 31 Marcl 2817 34 March 2016
Staadard asset provision . » )
{a) Short TermProvislon ' 15183,193 1 20,477,406
(b} Lonpg Yoo Provision | 33,861,619 45712866
[Tot 046812 66,190,272
Sub-standard assot Peovision o o
(g} Long Term Provision — ° 4 7 420,025,154 76,718,651
Total T 420,025,154 » 76,718,651

Movemeni in provision during the year is given below:

Stul{dﬁrd seeel Sub sandard .
o oo Total

) Pravision assel provison ]

| Balance as gt} Aprfl 2016 | = 66,190,272 1 16718658 142008023

Additions defingtheyear 1 (171434603 1 343,306,503 1 326.163.043

Balsnce ag 8t 21 March 2017 1~ 49,046,812 426,025,154 469,071,968

d) During the year, cerain deficiencies were ideniified by the Company in the intemnal control
environment, which, ister alia idéloded the lack of sufficicnt audit treil and backup of elecironic
data which may be necesiary for the demonstration of timing and-sequencing of transactions in
certain categories of louns and approvals thereot end timely determination of adequate pravision
for NPAs in such aregory of loans,

Prrliculars

In response to ihe abdve, mugsment Hes carried put w review of Joan drcharts outstanding as. at

March 31, 2017, On the besls of such review; mamgement balieves dhat whilst the: shove
weaknesses i contra) are not expected o have ¢ niaterial Bmpact on these finzocial staiemants,
that, there is lack of sufficicnt pudis trail, back up of elccironic dnta eic. in demonatration of the
impsct thereof. Management is in the process of taking necessary sieps 10 address the aforesaid
mafesinl wenknesses in the intcmal control enviconment. Alsa, cefer foot note to Nots 2.5




Karvy Financinl Serviees Limited

Notes 1o the Fnaogial statements for the vear ended 31 dlaech 2137

{(ASl amounts i lisdian rupees, except siave data and where ntherwise steted)
129 Opersliog Leases

The Company has both cancelfable and non-Ganceliable operaling leaces, Lease payments relnting o
non canceflabiv opcraiing lesses amounting (o X 14,291,389 (pievious yene Rs. 23,259,142) and
cancellable aperating lease amouniing to Rs. 26829717 {previous year Rs. H,B35.614) has boen
charged 3o the Stemen of profit and less.

The tota} fufure mirimem lase paymends under aon-cancellable leases are 25 foliows:

-

Particatars For the year eaded Far ihe year ended
31 Mareh 2017 31 Marsh 2016
Due within onc year 31,657,038 15,739,113
Due between ooe to five years 20,113,928 3,528,308
Total §1,770,966 472671421}
236  Deferced taxation .
The deferred 1ax asset as ul the year<<nd camprises of:
Particulars A§ at As at
31 March 20171 3% March 2016
Deferred tax asscts
- Emnlovee benefits , 5,503,905 5,135,501
- Provisipn for outsianding tosn portfolia 162,336,426 | 49,417,905
- Excess of depreciation provided in accounts over 286,540 1,830,717
depreciation allownhlc under Income Tax Act ]

Totzl 168,128,871 56,384,123
Deferred tax linbiliy - .
Total - .
Deforred tax assel 168,128,473 56,384,123

231 Expenditure and income in forcign eurrensy (vo accreal basis)
a. Fapenditure ia foreign currency _
Particulars Far the year ended For the vear coded
31 March 2087 31 March 2016

Professionai foes - 976,782 £.020,070

Totnl 076,782 1,026,070

b Inconein forcign currency

The company does nst have carnings in fornign sutvency in current financial year end previous
financial year,

&“!&UL'::‘:
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Karvy Financind Services Limited .

Notss ta the Boancial sisicments fcsrihtz-}'en'z‘.éznried 34 March 2017

{&1 smounz in Indian rupess, except shart date and where otherwise stated)
232 Fargings per share (EPSY

Particulars

For :t_ k ew:x r ca-'ded ]
34 Murch 2037,

“For the yénr endedt |

31 March 2086

Larnings

Profit/ {less) aftes L ds

S
(296,727.617) |

116,008,137

Less: Dividond en prefereace shares and
tax therean

-

19,307,373

fNet profit  atnbdsble to eguity]

EPS

§ shareholders for caleulation of basic |

TG, |

98,700,764

[Hvidend distribution tax thereon

| Add: interest on conbertible short term
$logn instrumsnt

| Add; Dividend af preference shares and |

14307374

28,109,588 |

et profit adjusted for the coffects of
difitive potentinl equity shares for
Calculation of diluted EPS

(296.727.617)

144,117,936

Shares

Number of shares at the beginning of
the vear

783500001

&1,600.600

Add: Weighted aversge number of
qinity shares (Rigits issus)

4 Add: Weighied aversge number of
1 equity shares (conversion of CCCPS
issue and convertible short ierm loan).

ENTE

7,687,500

Weighted averspe iGimber of equily
'| shares oulstanding dusing e period for
caleuistion of hasic EPS

78,250,000

71,787,568

Effect af didive poiential eqily Shares
J{CCers and  convertivle  losn
Linsteument

5,937,500

“Weighicd avernge mumber of Cquity
shares for calenlation of diluted BPS

78,350,608

I FAS 088

JEarnings por share ~basic

T I

379

1357

. vtk -

Earaings per share - diltuted®

79

1.3%

ot heen considered for cafeutating dilured camings pes share as they are anti-diluiive in nature,

% (1% Compulsary Cuinulative Convertible Preforence Sheres end the convertible short term loan have




Karvy Financizal Serviees Limired

Notes to the finandial staioments for he year ended 31 March 217

(Al amounts i ladian rupees, except shisre Satn and where atherwise stated)
233 Relnied party disclasares

Mameoftheparty | Natove of relationship

Parties where conirob éxishs

,Kawy Stock Smmmr Linizd B f ] Hd?d}ﬁg Company -

Key management personned

T, Yogesh Gant CEO amd Managing Directer (with effect from 26 Dex
] 016)

Mr. Aumit Saxens 1 CEO and Managing Director (ilk 13 July .;OIDX

Mr. M. Yugandhar .1 Director

Mr. V. Mahesh i Director

Mr. B. D, Muming .. ] Direstor

“Ma. Jvothi Pragad Director {\WH efteet fram,?.ﬁ Jope 2015)

Me. G KReishnalari 1 Direstor {with effect from 29 July 2016)

M, Mayank Thatte Chief Finaneizl Officer{with effect from 24 Deé 2016
1 Mr, Abhishok Baxi ] 4 Ghief Finanaizl Officer (11 84 July 2016)

: _M=; Meenst Talesara 1 Comgsny Seerelary

8 Pei?qw Snbs;dmr;cs alher 3 clntcd- pnmes where :mnsnctmm exints

3 Karvy Comirade Limicd Fetlow subsidisry and Shareho! del (Tl 68 Dec 2016)
‘t Karvy Invesior Services Limii mi | Fellow suhsidisy,

Karvy Capimnd Limited | Peflow subsidiery

Karvy Realty (India) Limited Pellow subisidiary and shaveholder

Karvy Holdings Limited - Fellow subsidiary and sharehplder

Karey Data Managemeni Services | Petlow subsidiary

Ltmn&! _ ,
1 Karvy (,msukar.s Limited 1 Erderprizes where KMP excrcise significant Influence
Karvy  Compuiershare Private Enterprises where KMP exercise significsni Influence
Limited

(Retared parties indentified inchides rlated parties as per Seetion 2(76) of the Companles Act, 2013)
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Karvy Finnncial Sorvices Limited

Notes io the financinl siztements for the year ended 31 Mareh 2417

{all amounts in Indiao ropres, exeept shure data and where othorvise sated)
8} Relaled party {rangactiom:

Particulars - For the veay erded | For the yenr ended 31
31 Blarch 2017 Nlareh 2816
§ tater Corpuraie Deposlt (ICH) given!
repaid
Karvy Commliants Lbuitad . 100,600,004
Karvy Stock Broking Limited 455,542,000 430,000,060
Karvy fnvestor Services Limited - -
Karvy Doia Management Servives 309,000,000 -
 Limied .
i1} JON tatien/ (refonded)
Karvy Consullants Limited 160,600,000 ) ~
Kervy Stock Broking Limited 103,982,000 150,000,000
Karvy Dme Management Services 304,080,000 ’ -
Limised
iit] Conversion of CCCPS info equily ] .
shares
Karvy Holdings Limited - $00,600,000
ivl Reimbursement of expensesiothers
{neid*
Karvy Contputershare Private Limited 32,0723 467,429
Karvy Stock Broking Limited (31,266,269} . 24,399,509
Karvy Capiiel Limbwed (10451 - 7,179,206
Karvy Data Management Services 501,873 : -
Limited
vf Interest income on ICD
Karvy Consultants Limited 8,987,673 8,395,890
Karvy Steck Broking Limited 44,889,934 1,098,096
Karvy Data Management Services 2,831,564 ¢ -
Limited ‘
vi| Interest expense on ICD
Karvy Stock Broking Limited 1,780,727
vitl Short-term Loan txken
Karvy Stock Broking Limited - 256,125,000
viiij Convergion of shart-term funn availed
"} into Equity Shores
Karvy Stock Braking Limnited ] -1 250,125,000
iz} Brokerage paid™* .
. Karvy Stock Broking Limited ] - 30,424
- "} Dividend paid
Karvy Heldings Limited - 16,041,667
xi| Rights issue of equily shaees ' .
¥ arvy Reslty {India} Limited - 250,125,000
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Karvy Financiat Services Lindie

Ruley rotlie finaneinl statements for the vear endid 31 Mareh 2017

(Al amaounts In Indian capons, exodp! shinddata and winrrohonwise steted}
by Related prirty halhooes

Pirticulars ‘ ’ For the year ended | For tlxc;rcar ended
3 March 2047 1 34 March 2016

il Qther Advantes ; ; -
Karvy Comrade-Limited ) 3.16%: 214,804
- Karvy Sioek Broking Limited ) 943,951 392,186
| Karvy Data Mrnagement Sesvices Limiied | _EeTIR0T .
§i} Trade Payable Srecoivable) i _ '

Karvy Computershare Private Lirited . 150,523 510,169

Karvy Holdings Limijted. , - 1234308 |
| Karvy Stock Broking Limited wl 25,753,648
Karvy Copital Limited 19,401 |
i} Becurity Deposhis
Karvy Consuliants Limited 300,000 500,060

v inter Cﬂrpnrﬂiﬁﬁégiﬁsii gﬁvcn ' |
§ Karvy Consultants Limited ‘ : 180,000,060
1 Karvy Sioch Broking Limited o 250,000,000

€) Relnted party transeciions and balauces with Key Managerial Fersonnel

_'?ériiénlam T— -E”‘Fprmeyu{z;qn-d-m!:n T Fou;iheyéare;xded?;l
) March ‘20__1_7_}, , March 2014 }

Managerial Remitnersition ! )

CEQC and Managing Direcior 12,067,848 1 30,378,066
Chief Financig} Officer | 2,380,135 ¢ 5,821,619,
Other parties 1.045,600 826,738 |
Direstor sitting fees ’ .
M. Yugandhar, 940,600 300,000,
V. Mahosh 390,000 | 260,000 1
B D'Narng 975,000 380,000
Jyoihi Peasad (we.f 30 Jun 18} 965,000 320,000
G. Krishna Hari (we £ 26018y | 375.000 ] .

The managerial jxrsonnel sre covered &y the Company’s grawuity policy and are elipible for
compensated sbsanices along with other emplayces of the Company. The pgoportionate ambunt of
gratuity and compensated absences cost pertaining to menageriel remunzsationhave not been included
in the aforementioned disclosures as these are not determined on tindividust hasis,

Karvy Stock Broking Limited, the holding company hias given corptirate gusrantze for fhe form
toans, cash crodit faeditios and working-capitel demand loans seiled By the Conipany from the
hanks. {Refer note 2,36, 237 ond 2:38).
12 At ST
* Reimburstment of expenses includes cost shored towards sefarivs, infrastructure cost with the
hiolding Company, .
** Inclades hrokerage paid on behalf of Clients.

ST
.e“'r“‘"“‘ “"."{53 :




Karvy Finuwcint Seevicas 1, Tiifed
Notes to the financial staicments foF ei'e vear e,td d 3 March 2047

{ATE amounis in indian rupees, except siere dat and where atheewise stated)
o Detalls of movesrent of inter corporate deposics given:

1 Pardculars

Karvy Stock

Broking Limited

Karvy
Cansulianiz
Limited

i Services Limited

Karey Dain
Monagement

1 Asal bcgir;m’ﬂﬁ of the ycé.r 1

PN

159,000,000

Given during the year

453982000

303,605 500

§ Received during the year

FDR.GE2,400 |

100,000,000

508,600,600

2.3

i As sl end of the year

Commercial papér

oulstanding 25 at 31 March 2017 is &3 given below:

" 8)  The Company -issued commercist papers al-a face value of Rs. SO0000 per unit. Belance

éi. T Eesue dute -

no,

Maturity
~ Uaie

| Teser (in

tdays)

T Amiun?

Unamortized
interest cost.

Ouisisi'!_:ding 1
_balagee |

i | 27-Feb-i7

i{wsay-i 7

881

2“{! 008, 000 5 '

3357813 1

246,142,189 ]

“Fotal

135,608,000

GG

246,142,189

The shove coaunercinl papers camy inlerest rates at 10.50% per annum.

b} The Company issued cammercial papers &5 & face value of Rs, 500,000 per Uit Balance
outstianding as 8¢ 3t March 2816 i as given below:

s

=
¥

Tygue date F

T atority
date |

“Tensr (in

davg)

 Amount

‘Unaniortized
Anterest cost

dutslén&ing
__balanice .

18-Feb-16 |

21-Apr-16 )

63

50,000,000

328 667

49,671,333

18-Feb-16

2-Aprel6

63

10,000,000

68,731

9.534.267 |

26-Feb-16

" 20-Apr-16 2

180,000,000

920,267

95,079 733

09-Mar-16 |

I{-Mav-16 |

531

250,000,000

3,220:95%

246,779,048

H)-Mar-16 1,

i2-Mav-1a |

631

250,000,000 1

3301 4761

246,698 524

{5-Mar-16 |

17-May-16:

S 83

250,000,000

3704055 |

246235 903

C16-Mar- 16

18-May=16 1 -

63

250,000,000 ]

3784619 |

. 246,215,381

{9-Msr-16

Ji-May-16

83

$00.000,600

1,959,108

098,040 802

oiceiaion fua fas (W o

2i-ian-16

F4.0et-16

267

£00.600,000

5,581,142

84,418,258

: :Tl‘a_tai

1 360000800 |

72,866,650

The sbove cormmessial papers camy inferest rates ranging Fom 11.25%

iz

1.357,i33341

.25% por annumy,




Karvy Financial Services Limifed

Naores to the Huancial stetements for the yeny caded 31 March 2017

(A amounts in Indiay rupees, exeept share dabta god vhiere otherwise swied)
235 Ferras of secured and unscenred-vedenrinbie son-converiible debentures

‘A, Broak ap of scoured dehontures as af 31 March 2017

5 Dateol | Datcof Az 6t 1 Axat

i Serles of fssue | Allotiment | Redemption | 38.March 20017 | 3 Mareh 2084

843« Type § S-dan- 3 20-jun-18 ; 12 500,000 12,000 000
B45-Typedl [ 10-Feh15 | S-Juneif | 1100000 | 17,000,000

B2 &-Mar-12 30Jumit i 12,000,464

847 31-Mar-tS ] 27-dun-18 ' £9.060,000

EEI 12-Mar-15 3-Jun-té i -1 13000000
143 -Typel | [0-Feb-IS 1 3-May-Jg i 13,600,000
B 44 b R2-kmi il T3-Anelg =l 24,000,000
R j7-dan-144  1l-Apr-l6i 3 2,000,600
1B41 ) 0Nowld - TleApl6) o 30063000
Toial R o 0000000 | 0 2688.000,0600

¥

2

ol o]~ il s iaing fuaid

a. ¥ includes current mafwrities of secured redeemsble noo-convertible debentures
amounting 1o Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. 179,000,000) greuped under ather curremt

b. The Coupon (inicrest) on debentures sre based on the movement of gold price and S&P
CNX Nifly lndex as the wnderiying reference ssset price,

Disclosure under clagse 16 of the Listing Agreement for Bebt Securities

¢ Tiwe debentures slong with coupon {interest) are securcd by way of floating charge on the
toan sgainst-share portfolio of the Company, muking pari passu amorigst the debenture
holders aleng with other landefs with & minimurm agset cover of L1 times.

B. Unsecured rédeemable non-convestible debontures
In the Onancizl vesr 201415, the Company had issued 15.60% 108 unsecured

redeemable nonteconverible debeaiure of Rz 1,000080 each esaicunting to Rs
300,000,000 redsermatiie by 11 May 2020, :




[
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- hprvy Financlud Services Limited

Notes to the financist siatemenis for the year ended 31 March 2017
- (Al amaounts i Indian rupees, excopt share G amd w here ntherwise Stated)

136 Teens of the long tesm seenred borrswinge from banks aad others
a) Tevms of the long torm secured barrasings frimm banks ps a1 31 March 2017

Natwre of Facilily

Amount Quistanding

tuterest

Terms of repuayment

Cuaveent Nomourrent rates (No ol lnstalments)
range
“Ferm Loan 500.000,006¢ | 1.506,000,0008 & Hall Yearty
{Sccured by Hirel pari passe charge | 525 000.500% | 187,544,542% 16 Quarterdy
by way of Hypothecation of faan 832000008 | 416,700,000¢ § Haif-venely
roceivables of the cainpany on pan T - ; — " “‘ -
pasu basis with the sther Lenders). 312500008 | 408,388 6364 16 Quarteriy
125.000,600% | 374,777,814" 16 Quarteriy
125000,000% 1 343,494,468 16 Quariedy
337,500.0008 | 4117523114 & Quarterly
‘ 250,000.000% | 436917 256% 16 Quartesly
56.566,607% | 283,331 2257 24 Quarterly
~ 1 1,000,000,800% | 16 Quanerly
1 Term Loan ] 61538.462% | 760210777 | | Bese 13 Quarierdy
{Securcd by first pari passu eharge | 2on 900,000 | 350.000,600° !ifgf{’"' 20 Qarierly
i % ifolice Ty o S50% ¢ BT
$,E,3.;ief“;$? el por folio |7750,000,660° | 3680771051 oot | Half-yearly
veelvubies poriaiting 10 toah agAINST ITIEE 500,000¢ | 125,000000% 1 4 Half-vearly
commodities, loan against properly b e e X :
and loan against goid.) 2500000008 | 1216160968 | g MOLR 4 Hglf-yearly
166,800,000¢ | 165,840901% § + 1.90% 6 Half-yearly
1250000004 | 125,000,0062 | o 2.90% 18 Quarterly
3,333,333% | 166.496,362¢ Rt § Haif-vearly
166,066,6604 | . 83,124,039 6 Hadfwyearly
245,419,396* - 4 Half-vearly
124,502,942" 4 Half-yearly
83,333.134% - 12 Quarterty
Term Loan ; N dr adh KT s
(Secured by first Pari Passu charge 85,600,000 i_r:,34..,$5» 7 Half-vearly
ot performing  loan  receivables :
petainicq o oan against properiy, | 125,000,000% | 312,284,559¢ 5 Helf Yearly
lown apainst Bold of the company). L
Term Loan, 83.333.335% 1 145,833,820 12 Quuricely
First pari.pasu charge by way of |5y gy 7397, 205k T Guarerly
hypathecation oa the standard sssets o syraea N T Gaster]
of,. the. borrower  (oxcluding] e ‘ - levastenly
roecivable  pertaining  io capia!
ket exposure).
Term Loae
{Securad by Hypothecation charge
on elipible joan receivables other ‘
that the Jouh agiingt zommadity snd | 333,200,0004 499,950, 16¥# - . b Halftyearly
lons: sgainst shares etc. nn pasi passu | : : g
basis {net of ndvances. fnancials,
charges and NPALY
Total - : . 4690085494 | 8,206,912.561

- ————




Karvy Fiancin} Servived Limifed

Nates ta the Onancial statensents for the yesr prded 31 Mareh 2017

{All amouals in Indien rupees, except share duts dnil whete othorwiiz stoted)
by Terms of the Lany form secured hurcowings rar banbs us at 3 March 2016

e e L

PRy

Naiure of Facility Amoant Duistanding Inicrest | Torwns of repayment
. . J Curreat  § MNon-curreat irales rance! (o ingialiments)
Term Loan C 2000000601 550.000,000 20 Qustterly
{Seaured by first pari passu charge | 166.800.000 1 331,889,346 6 Half-yearly
on sndard assels puntfolio of |V65.073 798 . 6 Half-yenrly
| (ecoivables  excluding  reveivablis ™ 5p src pae T SIS TR 503 6 Fulfoycarly
nerinng’ fo  capial. market [TTIROBO000 1 aiscapgoot 4 il yenly
espasurs} L son.060.000" 6 Half-veariy
1 375000000 562218911 ¢ 6 Quarterly
RSOOD00OG L BRT DODOSH 16 Quarterly
S «d 499,839,124 16 Quarterly
54,545,455 145438545 11 Quartery
. 642857841 85719986 7 Cusrerly
S0,000,000 | 350,000,000 + T4 Quarterly,
L 625000001 437.374,137 BHalf-yearly
2300000001 624,818,243 BHalf.yearly
P ] 20833.534 | 229,166,668 12 Quarterdy
Term Loan { 42,500000 1 257,100,000 7 Half-yeady
{Secured by first pari passu charge | 46,158,419 . 13 Quarterly
jon the standard assets portfolio | 124,630,196 | - 7 Half-yearly
teceivables pertaining to loan against {734 64 ngp” T} Base Rate 8 Quarierly
‘cnmmodi'iies: ioanrﬂgesinsi propecty " T 249,883 205 _‘ " _ 6 HalCvearly
| and lonn against gold.) 1 166.515 020 | 21 100% & Half-yearly
348,020,460 - -] LES% 4 Balf-yeariy
1 125,000,000 173,160,038 4. 4 Halloyearly
11 2,000,000,000 g Hali-veady
12500060001 245233077 4 Halfyearly
1 225,000,000 " 230,606,000 16 Quarterly
250,000,000 124,563,492 4 Half-yearly
312500001 488618020 16 Quarterly
83333332{ 83333336 12 Quarterdy
G1,338.4601 13K .441.340 13 Quanerty
Term Loan 166,033,042 - &l 12 Quarterly
{1 n . W
{ (Secured by first pari passu charge f
“on the recetvables pentainiog o foan
i againgt properiy snd loan ageinst
-onid,) ]
Tenn Loan 166,000,040 833,889,949 5 MHatfyenrdy
(Secured by Hypothecalion charge
on sligible ioar reccivebles other
T Than e loas againgt commudity snd
Isan againgi shires ele. on peel passy
basis dnet of sdvances, frencisls,
chareus end NPa b N .
Tolal #.003,8581.976 ] 10,656.565,558

. )
Compamy’}

(Nofe: Above mentioned bnfm‘}.'ing Trem banks are seéured by corporate pusraniee dssued by the tolding




Karvy Financie] Senvices Limited
Notes to the Ginancial statements for the year vuded 31 March 2017
(Al smousts in Indian tupees. except shace data and where atherwise stated}

£} Terms of the long term seured barrawings from others:

Asar 3 March 2017 As at 31 March 2016 Feems of]
Currant Non- Current MNon- Regnyment
Current Current
Term Lan 100,000,000 | 335,000,060 ] 45,000,000 { 255,000,000 { 20 Quartedly
Secureqd by first pari passu instellments
charge on stendard as3els Carvies an
portfolic  af  receivablc in1ernst of
excluding receivable Prime fending
peraining to capital market Rate -3.460% it
EXpOSUre) ' 18.15% p.ao.
100.000.000 | 325,000,808 | 45,000,060 | 255,000,900

2.37 Terms of the securcd cash credits and warking eapital demsnd loan {rom banks (En'cmdcd in Short

tcem borrowings)

8) As st 3} March 3017

Amound Fnterest Terms of
Mature of facility Quéstaading rates repayment
Cash Credit 17,521,192¢ *Base rate +
{Secured by first paci passu cherge on the standard assets [4R540,573* | o ,’%,‘ ©
porticlic of receivables excluding receivabies pettaining to 16,375,973 1 | '{;ﬁ:{,ﬂo
c;“apnai mst ket exposure.) 59.6‘93_494:; i Repayable an
Cash Credit 163,021,768" | pacLp + demand
(Sceured by hygethecation of the specific currint assets 1.05% 10
including loan receivables snd sther cument assels snd 4 40%
excluding the current assets not efigible wo be financed under pa.
RBI suidefines) )
Total 405,666,958
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Karvy Finaneind Services Limited
Noles (o the foancial statemenis for the vese ended 31 March 2017
At amounis in {adian sipoos, excepd share daiz zod where-otherwise stated) i
B) As 131 Mareh 2016 i
|
i
"Amuunt i
Cutsiandirg § Infercst Terms of
. L Natpre of fadflity . Current: & rafes | repavimens
Cash Credit 495 568,057 i
{Sceyred by fiest aitd pissu charge.on stuoldard nssels | 104 597 407
pertiolio weeeivables ponnining to Joan against sl .
énintnadities, losh sgatist prispenty and Tean.agting 44332133 ¢ BR N ;
W) T T eRnenaT | Y% cnayable on |
Cah Credit | IS 5 g0q, | Gemand
{ {Secured by hypothecstion of the spedific. current j oo
assels incloding loan: receivables and oifier curent P
assels and exciuding the current assers not eligible to
| be financed under RB{ puidelines) o
Total T 11,620 821504
Working Capital Demand Lean
(Szeured by hypothecation of the speeific current | #360.000.000
| esgels including lpmn reeeivables and «wther curnent
assels and excluding the current assets niot eligivle w 10.95%
be fingnced under RBI guidelinesy 'to ! Repayable an
Working Capital Demand Loen 12.00% demand |
(Sccured by first par passu charge on standand eskois | 300,000,000 7 .
portfolio receivables pendining to foan against |
" - “comriedities, lont against propenty and loan agalnst |
; 1gnidy ) _ N
Tatal 600,009,000 §
Nole! : ’ ' '

* Above mentioned baroivings from banks sre secured by corporats guaraniee issued by the holding
-tompany except a5 steted below,
i corporate guassntee ol provided

238 Terms of the Long fersi unsecured borrowings fram banks

Curtent maturity of long term wmsecured borrowing feom bank under other current Habilities head includes
R Nil (previous year: Rs, 250,000,080) wes secured by fixed deposit made by Karvy Stock Broking
Limited, Holding Company. The loan carried 81 infcrest raie of 10.00% p.a. e loan was complately
repaid during the year. )

Rart, ha ey

S




Karvy Finaucial Seriees Limired

Naotes to the financial starements for the yesr ended 31 Mareh 2087

(Al amouns in ladian upees. except shere daia and whers othersweise stated)
.39 Torms of the unsecured borruwings from other partes

2} As ot 38 Mareh 2017:

Nature of Amoun( Quistunding Interest | Termas of Repryment
farility Short term Long leres | Rate
26,000,000 -1 11.50% ) .
Line of credit T to Repaysble on demand
. e oo ! - -4 ¢np.
against shares 226,500,000 ‘2;5 % Repeysble within S years
Tatut 41,350,000 | 226,900,060

b} As nt 3 March 2016:

Natore of Amount Oststanding {nterast Terms of Repayment
facility Short term Long term Rate .
96,067 - - | Repayable on demand
' ) 209,060,000 ~1 10.25% | Repavnble by 20 March 20173
Linc of credit 9,800,000 to Repsvable an demand

against shares

{T5geo000 ] 1230% I"Repayabic within 2 years

CTTUTERRGEs ] T | Repayabic wila 2 years
Total 299,696,067 | 138,020,948
N 340 Fermm of Inter Corparate deposits (JCD) (unsecured)
ICD taken from - As'nt . Asat Repayable Taterest
_ 31 March 2017 1 31 March 2016 By Rates (p.a)
Financial Institution - 100,000,000 § 34 April 2016 12.00% p.a.
Total - 164,000,000 -

The lcan was complotely repsid during the current financial year.




Karvy Finkneinl Services Limited

Notes {0 1he financiul sinleimoniy for the vear euded 31 March 2617

{All ambunts ia {ndian rupes c;:f:e;n-eimdam and where othorwiss stated)
241 Miceo, small and medium entorprises:

The marngement bes Idont B sntorpises wirleh have provided gotds end servizes 1 the Compsay and
which quelify undee the definition 81 micen snd smal! emerprisss, os defined ander Micw, Stiall and
Medium Enterprises Development A, 2006, Accordingly, te disclosure ir respoot of the mmaumis
payable to such chitrprises ay at 31 March 2017 bus been made in the financial statsmonie based an
infomation rectived and evaitible with the Company. Fumher in the view of the management, the impaci
-of inigrest, if any, that may be payable fo accerdince with the provisions of the Acl i3 rof expected 1o e
maserial. The Company has not received aay cirim for interest frarm any supplicr under the said Acy,

For tie }feal‘i(:!\dt‘d For the veur ended
3 Prarch 200V 31 March 2016

The smounot remaining enpaid (o micro and
swiall supplicrs at the énd of the vear

- Principal . .
- interest - ) 7
The arvount of interest paid by the buyer as - ; ~
peribe MSMED Ae, 2006
: - The emount of payment made. to micro and - B E .
. seeall supplicrs beyond the oppointed day
_diffing cach secourding year ] ' ) ] )
The amount of interast due and payable of - : -
deley in making paymem (which have besn
, paid but beyond the sppeinied day during
e | the year) but without adding the interest
| __specified under MSMED Aet; 2006and 1 o
The amount of intervst accrued and “ -
remaining vapaid st the end of euch
actounting vear e
The smount of fither interest remaining -
due and payable cven in the succceding
years, until such date when the interest duss
as above are acteslly paid o the small
enterprises for iz pumposes of
disaliowances a5 8 deductible expenditure
_under the MSMED Aci, 2008

i




Kamy Furaneis! Services Limited
Notes to the fingucial statemenis for the year earded 3t March 201 i

(A1 amounts in tadian rupees, csuept shure data and where aihersise siaiod}
2.42 Defined henehi plans

%, Gratwity: The Company mukes armuel contribution i 3 aratuity fund admimstered by frustens and
muraged by Cnaera HSBC Qriental Bank of Commerce Life laswrance Co Limited Bvery
cruplogee is eatitled 10 a benefnn equivaien: 10 fificen days salary tast drman for each comnpleied

. yeay of sevvice in Tine with the payment of Grtuly At 1972, The samce is payable ot the time of
separstion from the Company or retiverment, whichever is earlier.

Tor the vear ended
Ti Marck | 31 March | 31 Maorch |31 March {31 March

Gratusty Hability

2617 Wis 2018 2014 2013
Opening defined benelit ohligation 7489 615 | 4,266,131 1 4398241 3485.820 | 1,692 353
Cusrent sepvice cost 2,467,104 § 20093567 | £95.097 1 1293283 11,253,914
inferest oSt ] 509,169 488,758 395,843 278866 1 143850
Actuaria! (losseg)/ pain 91,4761 (292.147) 203,147 1 {619,708) | 395,703

Benefits paid {1.0%) 656} 11,072,454} (426,313) -f -
Closiag defired benefit obligation 8,725,798 | 489,615 6,266,131 | 4,358,261 3,485,820

Wovemeni in far value of planned

rssels

Fair waue of plan assel a1 the - (36,456 582,453 532,274 510000 -
heginning of yenr _

DifTerence in apening balance 58,554 - - 2,274 .
Comnbutions paid into the plan - - - -1 st0,000 1
Expecicd return on plan asscis - 54,303 30,175 ~ 30,000

Benefits paid - -
Actuarial {loss) £ gain and others - - - - -
Fair value of plan sseels at the end 698,010 636,456 581,453 5322741 530,000

of the year

Expenses  recogaised  in the
statement of profit and logs

Current servics cost TAGT.104 1 2,000,167 & 1,095,003 | 1,253,283 | 1,233,914
interesi cost 390,169 458,758 195843 278,866 ] 143850
Diflerence in opening balance (58,554) - - . -
Expented retum on plen 2558is L3400 ] (5017 - (30,000)
Mot actuarizl gain/ (loss) reeognized BT a76 ] 1202.147) 1. 203,147 1 (419,708) | 3¢5,702

Amaust  iacluded  in  employee | 3,099,288 2,237,427 1 2,243,504 512,441 § 1,763,467
henefif expenses

.

Arntount reeogrized i balance sheet
frogent velun of obligation as & ine | 8,725,798 { 2.489.615 6,260,131 | 4,398,261 1 3,485,820
end of the yead
Fair volue of pian asseis 25 al the end | {685,610 (416,436 | (582433} 31
ol the year
Tutal . 8,030,788 | 6.833,159 | 5.683,678 3,865,987 § 2,085,820

I}

334Y | (530000
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Kervy Finzncial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
(Ail amounts in Indian ruptcSTexoem shdre daia and whicez offitiwvise stated)

{ Agsamptions ] _For the your prided _ N
31 ®areh {30 Mareh [31 March {31 March 31 March
i N 2017 2016 JIGES 1 M4 i 2013

 Discount rate B T50% 1 H00% | T.R0% BO0%% L 009
| Salary escalation rte A00% ] 400% 1] 400% 1 A80% 4.60%
“Rate of feturn on glan ssseis ) -] 8.00% 943% 1 G.00% 1 S.00%.
-Expected average remaining wirking | . | — e ‘
iivet of Emplnye%-s {yeats) s ’ 25 ,2,6 26, ) 27 ,28,'

Biscount rate: The discount mte is based on the provailing murket yields of Indian Govemnment
Securilies a3 ¢l the balance sheet dale for the estimated term of the obligations.

Salary escalativa rofe; The estimaios of future safary increases considered takes into acesunt the inflation,
seniority, promotion and other relevand factors.

b. Defined coniribution plans

 Particulars For the year chded | For the year ended
: . oo N 31 March 2037 . 31 March 2016
sAmount reepgaized in Statement of Profit end Less |
towards
- provident fund 17,728,264 15,158,277 |
-~ employee siate insurante. 852,568 | 342,212
- lubour welfare fund. N 2351691 158,500 §. !
Total ) . 18816001 4 15,650,989 |
¢. The company expects to psy Nil as contribution towards its defined plan In next year :

243 Mark to Market gains 7 (losses) on Bauity index f Cammodity fiures charged to the statement of profit
and loss Rs. 188,410 {Previous yesr Loss: Re 7,794,928).




Kasvy Finaneial Services Limited

Notes 1o the financial statementy for the year eaded 31 March 2017

(AN mmouats in ludion tupees, except shacs data and wiere otherwise stated)

144 Disclosurs requiced ia terms of the Revised Regulatory Framowork {or NBFC issead by BBY ap 11
Navember, 2014

4} Capitat to Risk Asset vatio {CRAR)

S.2No. | Pacticulars

Asat
3§ Muoreh 2017

Asat
31 March 2014

(i} 1 CRAR%

(Y CRAR -Tier ] {apitd *a

e sy

20.253%

17.93%

19:53%

16.66%

i) | CRAR-Tier i Capital %)

1.22%

127

1.500

Antotmt of Subordinated debt eised as
per Tier [ Capital (Rs. in takhs)

Amount aised by issue of perpeival -
debt instrurnent

vy 3,060

(v}

5} Exposure ta Real Estate Sector, hoth direct and) indirect
s, In Lokbs)

Asat
31 March 2818

Asat

Cu&guries
31 Merch 2017

)  Hireet Exposuce
] fesidential Mortgages
(Lending Tuily secured by morigages on
residential property that 5 or will be
gccupicd By the bomower or thet is
renied)
if) Commercial Real Estate
{Lending  scoured by mongages oo
cammercial real estate {office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial
premises,  moli-farify  cesidential
buitdings, raulii-tenanted  commerciat
premises, industrial or warchouse space,
hotels, land sequisition, development
and construciion, ¢te.)
Exposure would slso include noa-fund
baged (NEB) limils) -
fovesmments  in Mongage  Backed - -
Securities (MBS end other securitised .
exposures. (Refer onte 2.13)
4} Restdentiai
b} Commercial Real Estate®

i) Iadirect Exposure

i (Fund based and non-fund  hosed - -
exposwres o Natieral Houstog Baok
{NHR) nod Housing Finsnee Companics
{4FCs). ]
*lacludes investments in Scourity Receipis

103,933 139,763

24729 38651

i

For the dewails of dissiosurcs of investoent refer agie 2.3,

/ A
axSue]
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Karvy Fidancial Services Liymizex!

Notes tnthe fimancind st sements for the vear ended 3 March 2017

(Al amounts e tadian ropeessegecpt thare data amd where othorwise stied)
¢} Mstutity paltore of certain foms of assuts nad lublitice

[Ra, 3 fukhy)

Ald t ‘ X
31 Mnrch ;:; 1 Over1 | Ovei2 Over3 | QOver6 Over § Gver
17 3 duys month | moaths | months | months | or 3 yours Over 5 -
i 1 T owpted ] uptod | epto§ ! upiod }i_”" u?m‘ uptn § yuars Fatal
; month | Vouthe | maonths | months | year 3 years | 3eqr\
i Borrowings | , '7,. - ] ‘ T ) - e -
| rom bant | 1978 BIRE 706 | 0S| 2043] 6] 17,160 165} 133,065
hdarket T T '
burrowings - :'750' - S04 G 2,290 3.519 W23
Adverces | 5,895 2-;75 _A8I2) W27 28516 365451 20, 633 61,2681 168,452
Investmenns 2 NURRRE NNNRNNES NONES NSNS PTG WY1 N N X
— _ R S . et ARs, in takhsy
_ ;ﬂ};m‘ Overl | Owverl (Jv'é:r“ai Over DOver 1 Overd
31 March “'dﬁ- < moath | moaths | maonihs | reonths on .J (o} yeurs Over 5
i6 | (1 » Uptal { tpte3 | Uplo6 | Uptnl )’3 ruUpto Upto § | years Total
monih) manths | menihs | months venf years years
{ Borrowings | ' T | R A R
{frombanks | 27464 19811 6079 ,,,@.027: 27544 771825 20,145 833 176,255
| Maiket ' ] '
|borrowings | 33201 101307 19701 12281 3601) 2270 4200 4. 26,908
Advances | 15,265 31521 3482 359( 065 480061 270921 B9A36| 223,349
fnvestments | .} - NI 4 3 l
d} During the year the Ccmpanv was. a_,ssgneﬂ crcd-t rating by HCRA !,tm:'r,d fur be Iow n'enuomd facilities:.
N Rating of products: ’ 3 Msrch l‘l o 31 March 1{5 -
(&) Commercinl papes ™ f}CRA]AH{SO)" b JICRAT ATHESO™
T Uitenmasined dabumt i TICRAJA: put on welch with developing .
.(t_.)»l)ns..curredrtrirebmtu,es7 o emphcaﬂc’m 7 [ICRAI PP . MLD A
() Setwred  redeemzble  pone {'CRA} PR.MLI-A.put on watch thh
converlisle debenturcs j developing implications - [:CR,‘; be- W'D’é )
1 (d) Lcmg Tcm" Bark losas HCRA] Al(‘S())‘s . "' [l(.‘RA] A*{SO}"

* Ratingis bac&cd by the Gunrantee given by parenl viz. Karvy Soek Bml\mg ermed {KSBL)

ICRA has plrczd the eating “[ICRAJA™ (pronounced ICRA A) sssigned earlicr to the Rs. 30 crore subvrdinate
debt, Rs. 75 crore principle protected NCD and Rs, 50 crore NCD I’mgm-n of Karvy Financial Services Limitod
{/KFSL) on 'rating wnich with daveloping implications’,

e} As - required  under circular RED 7 2013147260 DNBS. CC.PDN0356/03.10.0172013- 14 dated
16 September 2613 istued by Reserve Bank of india defails of gold auction conducted during the year sre as
. .. 4] '

_ - Number Qf‘hmn ()ul.}'fanding Vatue fetched ‘lhlf,t:el?nl.i?r:'i

Finanginl Year avcount bainnce (A'nmmt fn Rs) paeticigition in
e s suctioned {Amonnt in Red auedion
T3 }s’ffarr;g::ly!'," 341 150,441,000 !75 DU2,723 Nang
31 Marchi 16 6,853 352,273,800 13T Mong
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jarvy Vinancial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 31 Mareh 207

(Al amounts in fedian rupees, except shire datd and where stherwise siaied)

0 Chisclosure required iy wims of the Revised Reguiatory Framuwork for WBFC fseued by RBion 10

Sant

November, 2014
i, Concentration of advanees

Pariicolars As at Asal
31 March 2017 31 March 2018
Toial advances jo fweniy larpes barrawers 2,587.512,64¢ 2,175,238 357 '
Peecertage of advances o twenty larges 15.2%% 12.43%
horowers to total advances
11, Concentraiion of CXpasEIES .
Puritesinrg As at As al
31 March 2017 37 March 2016
Towl exposure (0 fwenty  leegest 2,587,512,644 2,775,238,357
borrowers/ CUStomers ‘
Percentage of cxposures to twenly largest 15.27% 12.43%
barrowers / customess 10 total LxpesLe o
borrowears/ customers
111, Canceotrution of NPAS o o
Particulars Asal As ut
31 March 2017 31 March 2816
Total exposure to top four NPA secounts 700,000,000 360,697 409
Exposure to Capital Market
Particolars Asat . Asal
3§ March 2017 31 March 2616
Direct investment in egisily shares - 106,552
tinsecured advances to sockbroker 968,951 392,199
Advances against shares £ other seeurities 10 213,351.477 287,029,326
individuals for investment in shages :
Advances for any other purpases, where shares or 448 787,948 668.733,677
coavertivie honds or convertible debeniures or
units of equity oriented mudual funds are teken as
primary seeority

b) Details of Single Borrower Limit (SGL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) cxceeded by the NBFC:

The Company hes not exceeded the prudealind exposure limits during the financial yesr ended 31

Mareh 2017 and 31 Moerch 2016,

i} Registratian obtained from other financial sector reguiators.

Sr. Mo, | Regulator Registration No. Date of
) ) Registration
1 Minisiry of Corprrate Affzirs &7 100MH200i PLC227379 | 18-10-2008
2 Pension Fund  Reguistory  asd | 0411 07.04.201
Development Authority (PFRDA)
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Karvy Fmancint Services Limited

Nates (o the Mnancial statemetits for the vear ended 31 M,: reh 2047

(Al afmounts in Indian rupeors, except share dath and whzre Sierwise &ins )
) Vedails of genuitios imposed by BRI and aiher regulilorg:

Mo pealties have been bmposad by RBH sm'i other segulmars an she Company during the fnsisial year ended
TF Murch 2617 wnif 31 March 2016,

K} Biselosures reluting to fraud in terms of the natifientinn fssoed by RBL:

During the yéar ended 31 March 2017, the Campany hes not detested any fraud.

I} Ungecured Advances

Az m:‘niﬁ:!i]‘iﬁrch.imé' :
1?,“3-5‘5..‘ﬁ09

M 3132 M’uch 20:1
F Q,‘é 034

4 Partivulary .
| Unsecured Advances

“The Conspany has nof given sy unsecured advanees against infangible secorities such-as charge over the rights,
ficenses, authority, etc. duting the financial yenr ended'31 March 2017 and 31 Merch 2616

m} Detaile of won-performing Gnducint iissets'purchas‘é:‘! /sofde

A. Deiails of non- -performing financial nssels: purchased:
“Phe Company has not purchased any non- -perforating financial assets during the financial yeer ended 31 Mareh

2067 and 31 Mawh 2016,

B. Details of Non -performing Financial Asscts sald (Refor noe 2.52):

Particulars For the year ended Tor the year endid
9 ~ 31 Mareh 2017 - 31 March 2016
1 I'Np. of accounts sold 21 - -
21 Agmopate outstanding o 360.000,000 | -
3 1 Agrregate considerstion roceived 46000000041 -

Amounis disclosed are befare remgmtmn of provssmns,

n) Disclosures under circaler RBI i 201142{467‘! DNES. CC.PDNo: 264/03 10.01201612 dated

21 March 2012

1 Parliculars ﬁ_w ut 37 March 201" As at 3% March 2616

["Fatal Gold foan porifolic 2,355,409 575 T RETE18,805
Total Asets ) 19,158,457253 724,921,334,54
| Gold ann portfolio ss 2 2 oof total es¢ets K 1230% 7%

o} Remuneration of son-execufive direciars - Directors Sitting Fees

Nume For the vear ended For the vear ended
n 31 March 2017 3 Vinrctt 2018
M Yugandhar 940,000 300,000
V. Mahesh 396,000 260,000 |
B D) Narang, 7 975,600 380,000
Jyothi-Prased (w.e.f. 30 Jun 2018) 963,000 1 320,000
G, Krishem Mari (w.c.l. 20 Jul 2016) 375,060 -
ﬁfré:'"\\
,, B4 *»V‘\
[y o
(A




1.45% Disclosure requiced in (crms

Karvy Financiz! Seevices Limited
Nates {0 1he finansial statesients foc the year ended 31 March ZiH7

(&1 amouns in lodion cupens, except share dare and where otharwise stated)

of the Netificatioas issued by Miaistry of Corporate Affairs on 30

March, IM7 for Specified Baak MNotes (SBN) hetd and sransactod during the perind D8
Nuvemher 2814 te 30 Deecanber 1016 are detailed helow:
Particulars S8is Giher denominaiion ‘Total
Naies
Closing cash in hand as on 08 491 22,000 #,238.751 83,3578t
November 2016
{+) Pormitgd reeipls 162,095.787 282,095,787
-3 Pemuitled poyaients - 200,268,833 230,368 B3)
1.3 Arumunt deposiied in Banks 49,123,000 93,205,184 12,323,184
Closing cash in hamd ag on K - 42,881,541 42,881,544
Decernber 2016

2,46 Disclosures refnted to solefassig

nmend of receivables and securitizations transactions in

accordnace with the RBI circular no. BROD.NO.SPBC.60721.04.048/2005-06 dated 81 Fehrusry

24

2006, , B )
Particulars For the year ended Far the year ended
M March 1617 31 Msrch 2016

Total number of loans essigned 223 7 279
Book value of loan assigned £10,968,397 15,675,941
Sate sonsldesation 785,468,741 880,700,531

Additions conaacration eelised in respect of
aceounts fransfemed in eadier yoors

Aggregote gain / loss over net book value

Rs 565,951,840 (including interes
retention ratio of 10% on such assigned
capital for sesuritised assets »¢ if they were not securitis

existing exposures.

-~

Respansibitity (‘CSR’) committee.
spent by the Company during the year wos Rs £,804,567 {Prevous

Gross amount required (0 be

Year; Rs 7,305,426), Cut of the tofal amount, en ameunt ©
F50.000) hag been spent for CSR activities duting the year,

During the yesr, the Company has assigned the loan receivables amannting o Rs Nil (Previous Years:
: receivables) at par. The Campany has nol nigintained the minimum
Inan receivables. In remediation, the Comparsy has maintained
ed, over and abave the cepital maudated on its

7 As per Secting 135 of the Companics Act 2013, the Company has fonmed Corporate Sociol

£ Rs. 2,500,000 {Previcus Year: Rg

For yeat ended 31 Mavch 2017

For year ended 31 Mnrch 2016

Partculars Yet to be Yet to be
In cosh puld in Tatat [ncash | paidin Total
cash cash
Construction/acquisition
of eny asset -
On purposes other than
construction
acquisiion of any asset 1, can s AR OV : e
R IR RS - Lt J ~ G
- Donation niade io 380,600 2.500,000 | 750,000 730400
Prime Minister National
Retief Fund
- P R0unn | SO0 N 730,000
P R
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Karvy Hinnaciu! Services Limited
Notcs to the fianncint statements for the year ended 31 March 2017
Al amotnts in Indisn rapees, exeept share daty snd where atiiomvice stated)

248  Drovision and eoslingéney .

N For (he year ended § for the Vear onded
 Particulars 31 Mareh 2017 31 Nforeh 2084
FProvision towards NPA* 343,306,503 72,597,606

Movision made towards intome lax. - 96,948 960
- Provision for Stundord Assets® (17,143,460 14,427,735
rovision for Eaplovee Bepelit Expeases 7050830 7. 139 240

2.49

.50

‘251

*Tor closing talances of provisien - refor niote L5and 29

Disclosure with respect to customer eamplaidly

- . Numiber o‘fﬁérﬁ‘g)lﬁiﬂ!# Nambor nFcam;ﬂtzinic
Na. E } g ma
S¥o. | Purtculars AL I Moreh 2017 As 51 31 March 2010
-i Mo, of mrrplamts perding at e 23 1
* | heginning ol the voar - .
W -
3 :hg ;rr complainty réceived. dutmg 69 30
- No. of oompl ints redmsscd ‘ 5; 18
c 0 tdoringthe venr 5N i
; No. of compieinis pendmv al th" . i~
4‘, end of the year : 4 . -

Seetor wise Nan-Perfoeniing Assots (NPA}

“Percentage of NIFAs 10 | fRercontane of NPAS
- 8 No. | Sector total advances 1o tefsl advances
) 1 asat 31 March 20317 | agad 3 March 2016
e Agriculture & sitied actw:,scc ) 0.00% | _B.00% -
2. MSME 0.00% | 0.00%
3, Cormporale Barrowers - 4,83% 0.05%
4, Services 6.63% 1 2.28%
3 Unsagured pcrs'tnai loam QA% | 0.00%
Ch, Auto toms ) 0o0% | . 0.00%
T | Other loans 185% + 0.80%
N T T A% 314%
*"this reproscnts percentage of gross NPAs (o gross advances
..
Movement in Mon-Porfoimiring Asset (NPAY, T
?ammz!m . e 31 . March 2017 | 31 March 2016
I} 1 et NPA tonet ndvances pﬁ*mwtngc C11.10% 2.319%
1)’ § Movement of NPAs {Groes)
1 2) Opening batance 702,313,169 10.194.449
1 by Additions during the year 2,165871,507 | 1.340.759.236
i ¢) Reizetion during the vear (698831402} | (548,840,515
1 d) Closing balance Z,169,353,274 702,133,169
§i} | Movemenl of net NPAs
1) Opening balance 525,554,518 6,273 403
b} Additions during the vear 1,749,442,073 1 1203.277.579
1 &) Reduction during the seur (625,308,473 | (583056 454)
1,749,328,120 635,593,818

SR Cksing balance N
3 £
T ) i




farvy Financisl Services Limited
Nates to the Boancial statemenis for the yeoar ended 31 Mareh 2017
{alt amounts in Indian repacs, execpt share data 2ad where othenwice stated)

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

Particulars
S Mavement of provisions for NPAS {encindany
!} prgvisions on slanderd asscs) . )
2 Onening balance 76,718,651 4,128,083
b) Provisions mage during the year £16,429.412 137,481,657
¢} Write offf write back of excess provisions (73,122,926 1 (69,884,052}
o} Cipsing balsnce 420,025,158 78,718,651
3.2 Financisd assots trensferred duriag theyear to Securitization compnny (SCY Rovansirection
company (RO
Karvy Financial Services Limited has pwen notified as Financial Institution under the The
Sccuritisation Companics and  Reconsiruction Companies (Reserve Bank) CGuidelines and
Directions, 2007, through the Gazcte jssued by Minisiry Of Finance, {Depariraent of Financial
Services), notification daled Sth Aupust, 2016 {5.0. 2641(E)}. During the cumen( year, Company
hes transfemed cortain essefs o Asset Reconstruction Cowmpanizs (ARCSY is terms of dw
guidelines issued by RBL
Far the purpose of the vahuation of the underlying seeurity reeeipts issued by the undestying trasts
managed by ARC, the aecurity veceipis arc waturd at their respective net asset velues as rdvised
by the ARCs.
The foliowing lable sets forth, for the perods indicated, the details of the assets transferred.
Particulars Year ended Year ended
) 31 March 2017 3{ Maorch 2016
Number of ageounis 2 -
Aggrega value {net of provisions} of szcounts sold 324,000,000 -
1o SC/RC .
Aggeregate considergtion 466,000,000 -
Additonsl consideration realised in respect of - -
acenunts teansferved Bo eariier years
Aggrepate gainf{loss) over nel beok value 136,004,000 ~
The following e sets Rsth, for the periods indicated, the deteils of the net pook vatue of
investingnts in scourity receipts:
“Partientars Year ended “Fear ended
31 Mareh 2016 31 March 2018
N book value of invesiments in securily reosipts 191,000,000 -
which are tacked by NPAs sold by the Compeny as
undeylyiom
2,83 The Compary hes execuied g ‘Business Tranaler Agreement (BTA)Y with bis Smatt Business Finance

Conpany Private Limited {fonmerly Mape Finserve Privae Limited) on 1 August 2017, to dispose &
pait of retaii fending dbsision of the company 4 & zaing todcem o shump sales hasis, feee and clear of

afl encumbranets for & purchase considerasion 1owards the

transfer

of idemified loan

asselsircocivables (lose any provisions} fogetiter wilh relpted fixed assels, current asseis and current
Jiabitities ns on the dute of sale, The members’ approval i fhis regacd was sbinined in the exira.

ardinwmm{gl nweeting of the Company held oa 16 Seplember
1Y

~N

i) G 5% September 2017,
(N
/ﬁ \

? 3
i 15
= #

S, oA &8s

17, The trarsaction has hoeea




Kurvy Finagcisl Services Limited
WNoua fo (he finansiaf statcmends Tor the year ended 31 -Mareh 2017
(Al nmounts i Indiue cupees, excepst share dats andwhere sthicrwise siated))

Detutis of Busioess Transforare o3 Teiows:

o o  Pacticifars o b Rs,
Portfalio Sold (M of provistong) o ‘ KI60:236,873
Fixed Asceis (el Block) ' C Go.678,219
Oiher Assely ) R - 25,188,143
Tolal Assels . ) 8,2585,103.29%
Linhility for enmplavee bengfits 1 474, 20,630
Otiser Labilities . _ ) ) 20 49 406
“Total Liabilities ] ] B0 70,006
1. Mt Assets Transferred 8.185:633.159

I Purchase Consideration ) o o ] 10.795:633.199
Profit from Sale of Portfolio on slunip sale basis ) ) ) 23610,800000

The Company does not have any un-hedged forzign currency exposure

As per the provisions of section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 totel managesial remuneration to be péid
10 'its Chief Exccutive. Officer (CEQY and Meanaging Dircclor, for the-year shall nat exceed eloven
pereent of the nelprofits without prior approval-of the Central Governineht. The Company has- paid
sofnsmenation 10 the Chicf Executive Officer {CEQY sad Managing Director. amounting to Rs.
28,837,392 for the year ended 33 March 16 shich exceeds the prescribed limits by Rs.14,212438.
Consequent to an appiication filed by the Company, the Gentrsl Govesnnient (Mimnistry of Corporsie
Affsirs), in exercise of its powers conferved 6n if yinder seation 197 df ihis Gompariies Act, 313, vide
its order dated 04 July 2017, gave its approval for the waiver of recavery of éxeess remuneration of
Re.10.747,392 paid. The company has accounted for the batunce amount of Rs.3,465065 as
reeeivable, as presoribed by the Companies Act, 2013, Theo management imends 10 adjust the aforesaid
rocelvable sgrinst the Tull and Tinal amount paysble,

Tratsfer Priclng

The Compaay has established 3 comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents
as foquired by the tassfer pricing legistation onder Seciion 92-92F of i Income Tax, K961, The
“iamdgeowst i3 of the opiafon that is it domestic ransactions. are ol arm’s lenpth o that die aforestid
ibgisistion will nat huve any impact of: the finansial stacments, particularly on the amaunt of tax
expenses and st of provision for taxation, - o

Disclosure onder clanse 28 of the Ligllng Agreement for Debe Seeurities

Pagticulars o - R o 3 Mareh 17§ 3 March 16
{ &) L.ouns and advances in the nature of loans to subsidiaries
"B Loans znd advances indhc naiure of foans 4530510808
{ 3 Loans and advances in the nature oflouns where there i5 -
{1} no repayment schedule ar ropayment beyond seven. Vel
(i} o interest or interest below section 1868 of Companies Act, |
2013, ] ] ‘
"dY Toans and advances in the neture of Joans io hirmsicompanics
~in which dirpetors gre interasted




Karsy Pieancial Services Limited

Notes 1o the finnacial statements {or che yeur eaded 3 March 2007

(AH amounts in Indian rupees. excepn share dele and where otherwise stated}

.58  Discontinuing Operations
Pursuant to Ihe approval by the miembers 1o dispose the retai] fending division of the company as 2
going concers on shump sales busls, froe and clear of git encmbrances together with reisied fixed
gssets, current assels and cuereny Hohilities &3 on the dote of sale. the ruwmil husiness how been
considered 95 a discominuing opcratien &t defined by Aecounting Stondand 23 Discontinuing
Operationa. The refased disclosures are gs beiow:

Particulars As 3631 March 2617

Taial asseis ) 13,329,039.800

Tengt Habifities 161,834 409

Nt nssets ] 13,167.235,191

The following stetement shows the breakup of ageregmic amounts in respect of revenut snd expenses o5
reported in the staternent of profit and loss between eontinuing and disconiinuing operations.

Particudars For the vear ended 31 March 2017

Continning Discontinuing Total
operations ppurziions
Revenue from operations 466,340,736 2,396,281 629 2,802 622,365
Qnerating expenses 290.,841,25; 58,388,041 449,220 292
Einninyee benelils exnonee - 22171141 329,194,608 351,363,146
Finance costs 467419136 {.638,843113 2,104,262 249
Sepreciuiion and amoriization o - 29,188,391 29,188,391
{Hher xpenses 41,038,680 214,010,972 273,640 652
{L.a3¢) / profis before fax (435,129,472} ] 26,657,107 (408,472,365}
[ncome taX expenses (93,241,130 (1§,303,618) {£1),744,745)
{Laes} { profitsfor the year {341,538 342} 48,160,725 (286,727,617)

‘e net ensh flows altributable to the discontinued operations are as follows

Particulars For the year ended
o ) 31 March 2017
Net cash flows from operating sctivities 4,482,498 643
Net cash flows From investing activiiies _ (13,877,520)
Net cash flews from inancing activities -
Net eash gencreted for the yers from discontinued opcesfions 4468521, 128
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-InrwyFmancml Services Limited ¢ FTRPN

Nutc'; to financinl statements fm' the year ended 31 March
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017 { cordinued)

(&3! amount in ladian rupees, except wheye share data and otherwiss stated)

2.59.  Previous vear's figures

_ Previous year's fi igures have been reg,roupea. frectassified, W

classification. Y

' far BS R & Associates LLP

Jor Lalith Prassui and Co

 Chartered accountant Chiriered accountant
k{ 1 Y W rcgnwntmn no,  ICAI Firm's registration no.
WW-100024 0080895
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here necessary to confirm {o current year’s

For-and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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DN .()003‘%052 '

LW
V Mahesh

Director
DIN:{)OSGONB/

"vlamnk Shyam Thatte

Chief Financial Officer
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